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I OF
_ TRANSMITTAL

To

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL)

Dear Sir (s)
Annual Report for the year ended 30 June, 2020

We are pleased to send a soft copy of the Annual Report 2019-2020 of
Jamuna Oil Company Limited together with the Audited Financial
Statements comprising of Statement of Financial Position, Statement
of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash
Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June,
2020 along with notes thereto thl‘{)ugh email address of shareholders &
uploaded at company’s website www.jamunsoil.gov.bd for your kind
information and record.

(Md. Masudul Islam)
Company Secretary

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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201¢-2020
Brief Profile of Board of Directors
of
Jamuna Oil Company Lid.

Mr. Md. Abur Bakr Siddigue, was born in Cumills on 1 Nevember 1964, He obtained graduation
with honors in Agriculture and Master of Arts in Governance Studies. He joined in the Civil
Service of Bangladesh in Jatwary 1991. As a member of BCS Adminisiration Cadre, he worked at
Divisienal Commisgsioner office, district and upazila administration. He also worked in Ministry of
Environment and Forest, Defence, Home Affairs, Housing and Public Works, Primary and Mass
Education, Health and Family Welfare, Public Administration, He gerved as Project Director of
two projects under Local Government Division funded by ADB, DFID, SIDA and UNFPA for
more than seven years,

At senior management level, he worked as Joint Secretary (Tourism and Planning) at Ministry of
Civil Aviation & Tourism; Executive Director (Finance), Pawer Grid Company of Bangladesh
{(PGCB) and Additional Secrefary (Political) at Ministry of Home Affairs. Around three years
duration at Ministry of Home Affairs, he also worked ad Director, Bangladesh Overseas
Employment & Services Limited (BOESL) Board of Directors; and Member, Bangladesh Film
Censor Board.

He attended various frainings, workshops and seminars at home and aboard, He participated in the
professional curses al Open University Malaysia (OUM), Chulalongkorn University Thailand,
Univergity of Philippines, University of Ibdonesia, AIT Bangkok and AIT Vietnam, National
Academy of Public Administration (NAPA) Vietnam, International Institute of Health
‘Management and Research ((IHMR}, India, International Training Center of the [1.0, Turin, Haly.
Under the sponsorship of United Nations Development Program (UNDP), he had compleied the
level 3 Advanced Certificated in Public Procurement from Chartered Institute of Procutement and
Supply (CIPS), UK. He had eight published books mosily on government rules and procedures.
Project management, public procurement and governance are the main areas of his interast.

After getting as Secretary of the government, he joined in Bangladesh Petroleum Corpotation as
Chairman on 27 Qctober, 2020.
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Mr, Mel. Shamsuddoha, Director
w w'  former joint Secretary fo the Government

and Drirector {(Marketing) of Bangladesh Peiroleum Corporation (on PRL since 16 January

2021), had been a career Civil Servant for about 31 years in different capacities such as-
‘K . Assistant Commissioner, Senior Assistant Commissioner and Magistrate of the First Class,

AC {Land), Upozila Nirbahi Officer (UNQ), Additional Depuly Commissioner {ADC),

Secretary Chattogram City Corporation and Chatiogram WASA, CEO Chaiftogram Ciiy
Cerporation, He possesses practical knowledge and experience on matters of Public Administration,
Financial Management and Governance. He belongs to the Bangladesh Civil Service (Admin Cadre) 1986
batch, Academically he graduated with a Bachelor Degres in Science (Honors) and Master of S¢ience in soil
seience from the University of Dhaka. A Civil Servant with long career Mr. Shamsuddoba also served as a
Senior Officer of Janata Bank for about One and a half vears before joining BCS Admin Cadre in 1989. He
has Visited Countries like USA, UK, Ialy, Poland, Thailand, Vietnam, Japan, Korea, Singapore, China,
Saudi Arabia, India and Uganda, Mr. Shamsuddoha was born in.a respectable Muslim family of Manikgon;
in 1962, In his personal life, he is married, His wife Mrs, Naznin Jahan is an MBS in Hislory, They are
blessed with only son Niaz Mohammad Saleh who is an $SC candidate (his year

Mollah Mizanur Rahman, Direcior
Q Mr. Mollah Mizanur Rahman is a2 Deputy Secretary, Energy and Mineral Ressurces
Division and appeointed as Director of Boari of Jamuna Oil Compau}' Limited on 12 June,
: 2019. He joined the Bangladesh civil service (Adminstration Cadre, 21 batch) on 31 May
i 2003. Afier joining the civil service, he served as Magistrate (Assistant Commissioner),

AC (Land), UNO and ADC in field administration and also served as Senior Assistant
Secretary and Deputy Secretary of Statistics and Informatics Division, Commerce Ministry and EMRD, He
took part in different training programme in home ind abroad. He did his Honours and Masters in Geology
frem Dhaka University,
Mr. Mizan was born in a respectable muslim family of upazilla Sreepur, Magura, In hig personal life he is
‘married and his wife Mrs. Anarkali is also an afficer of Bangladesh civil service (Deputy Secretary, Minigtry
of Defence), They are blagsed with two suns.,

v
—_—

Deputy Secretary to the Govermment of the People’s Republic of Bangladegh, is now

- serving as Private Secretary to the Hon'hle State Minister, Ministry of Religious Affalrs. He
T’ belongs to Bangladesh Civil Service-Administration ¢adre, Over the years, he stepped in
‘ ;. different ar¢as of field administration and ministry as Assistant Commissioner, Asgistant

Q Dider-E-Alam Mobammad Maksud Chowdhury, Direcior

- -~ Commigsioner (Land), Upazilla Nithahi Officer (UNO), Additional Deputy Commissioner,
Deputy Director- Local Governiment, Private Secretary to the Secrefary. Mr. Dider obtaiticd his BSe (Houns)
from the University of Dhaka and pursned a masters fram the “Bangladesh University of Professionals”, He
is a member of fraining team of Bangladesh Seonts.
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m Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain, Director
'“ Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain is currently serving as Deputy Sectetary in the Energy
and Mineral Resources Division nder the Ministry of Power, Encrgy and Mingral
Resonrces: Prior to hig present position, he worked s Additional Deputy Commissioner,
I Mymensirigh. M. Hossain joined Banpladesh Civil Service {Administration) Cadre as an
—  Asgigtant Commiggioner in 2006, He discharged his respoungibilitics as Exeentive
Maglstmre, Aggistant Commissioner (Land) and Upazila Nirbahi Officer (UNO) in field administration,
Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain did his B.Se (Honours) and Masters in Chemistry from University of
Dhaka, He also completed his another Masters in Public Policy & Governance at North South University
under Norad'd Propramme for Magter Studics (NOMA) Scholacship, He participated in differént foreign
upining programs in Australis, Singapore, Malaysia, Indanesia Thailand, India and Nepal.
‘He joined as Director of the Board of Meghna Petroleum Limited and Jamuna Oil Company Limited in
March, 2020.
m Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader, Independent Director
: Mr, Md, Abdul Jalil Howlader, Project Engineer, Expansion of Scouting in Bangladesh &
-_|.' Canstruction of Scoul Satabdi Bhaban Project (ESB & CSSB) and also Former Residential
Engineerof Bangladesh Scouts. Ministry of Education and Joined Bangladesh Petrolenm
F ﬂ Corporation as an Independent Director inthe Boeard of Directors of Jamuna Qil Company
- Limited since March, 2019, He wasi barti in a réspectable Muslim family of Bagerhat in
1959. Before Joining to Bangladesh scouts Mr, Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader also served as Assistani Engineer,
Khulna Development Authority (KDA). Mt Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader abtained his Bachelor Degree in
Science (B,Sc in Civil Engineering) in 1986 from the Khulna Engineering College under University of
Rajshahi, During his tenure Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil Howlader altended different training, seminars, meetings,
workshop in Nepal, Malaysia and Tndia.

Mobimmad Hasan-Uzzaman, Director
’: ' Mr. Mohammad Hasan-Uzzaman was appointed in the Board of Jamuna Qi) Company
Limited agsa Director on Sth Octaber 2020, Prior to joining Jamuna Oil company limited, he
'(y served in the Board of PGCL (Poshchimonchal Gas Company Limited) a company of Petro
‘ -‘. Bangla asa direclor for last five years. He also involves with Information Technalogy and
~. Construction Busingss. After completicn of BBA and MBA degree [rom Univemsity of Dhaka
he was engaged with a Quarterly little Mazagine named “Vinno chok " as a jeint Editor, which works on
contemporary issues like literature, art —culture, and environment. He is alse involved with puhl:wa] and social

organisations.

Md. Gias Uddin Ansary, Managing Director
. Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary is the Managing Director of Jamuna Oil Company Limited
- singe November 2018. He i also a Director in the Board of Directors of Jamuna Gil
Campany Limiled. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary became a Director at MJL Bangladesh Timifed
Board ag a Nominee Director of Jamuna Oil Company Limited Mr Amnsary joined
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) as a st Class Officer in 1951. He worked for
BPC for 27 years in various positions among which during the last 12 years he worked as General Manager
and Senior General Manager at Accounts, Finance, Audili, Commercial and Operations. Besides, he
performed as additional in-charge of [he Setretary, BPC. During his tenure he visited various countries
representing BPC. He comes from a respectable Muslim family of Chandanaish, Chattogram and his father
Mr. Md. Osman Ansary was 4 renowned businessman. Mr. Md Gias Uddin Anzary completed B.Com
{Hons), M.Com (Masters) in Accounting frem University of Chiitagong and MBA from a Private
University.

13 |
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ANNUAL REPORT

T 2019-2020
;E JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
=S {A Subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation)

JAMUNA BHABAN, AGRABAD CV/A,
P.0. BOX No. : 694, CHITTAGONG.
Tel : 83-031-7201R1-3, 2520134-9. 2520404

NOTICE OF THE 45!k ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice iz heveby given that the 45 Amnual General Meeting of the shareholders of Jamma Oil Company Limited will be
held virtually by using digital platform on 13%* March 2021 A.D, 289 Falgun 1427 B.S at 02,00 P. M. 1 transact the.
following business:

AGENDA

10 Falgun, 1427 BS
23 February, 2021 A.D

1. To confirm the provesdings and mimites of the 44% Anngal General Mesting held on 01% Februarny 2020 AD,
18% Magh 1426 B.5;

2. To receive, consider and adopt the sudited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on June 30,
20240 rogether with the Auditery” Report and Directors” Report thereon:

3. Ta approvedeclaration of dividend for the year ended on Jume 30, 2020,

4, To te<glect Directors of the Company in the vacancies caused by retirement of the Dircetors nomiriated by
Bangladssh Petraleum Corporation (BPCY and to approve appointment of Independent Director appointed by the
Board of the Company;

5. To dlect Sharcheldet Dircetor a5 pee article 128 of Articles of Assoviativn of the company:

6. To appoini jeint suditors fie the year ended on Tune 30, 2021 and to fix their remuneration;

7. To appoint professional to issue Certificats on Complianes of Conditions of Corporate Govemance Guidelins to
The Shareholders for the year ended on Tune 30, 2021 and te fix their remuneration; and

8. Miscellaneony, if atyy, with the permission of the Chair,

By order of the -Bbard

Agrabad, Chattogram. Cmipmy Secretary
Nofes:
1,

The Record Daie in lisu of Beok Closure i3 19 fanuary, 2021, The shareholders whose names appear it the Share
Register of the Compiny er in the Depoaitory Register on the Reécord Date will be entitled to aitead the AGM and
receive the Dividend.

A shareholder cntitled to attend and vote at the virtual Antmal Geneml Meeting may appuint a proxy to attend and
vote an higther hehall, [n order to be effective, Proxy Form duly signed and stamped must be received at
joclshares(@gmail.com nat luter than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the Meeting.

Sharcholders are requested to atiend 45% AGM though online live pertal to avoid helth 1isk due 1o the coronavirus
pandemic. The link for the virtual AMG i httg://jammaoilagm4S3.digitalagmbd net

Shareholders will be able to submit their questions/comments dnd vele electronically from 72 hours before
gommencement of the AGM and during the AGM. For logging into the gystem, the shareholders have to put their 16
digit Beneficiary Cwoer (BO) [D nutibey/2-digit Folio 11 number and numbey of share,

Purspant to (he BIEC Notiffeation No. BAEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/ Adimin/81 dated June 20, 2018, sofl copy of
the Annual Report 2020 will be =ent to the Memhers' respective email addresses as available in the BO agconnt with
CDBL. The Annual Report 2020 will be-available in the Company’s website at: wwrw jamunaoil.govbd

The concerned brokemge houses & merchant bankers are requested to provide us with & statement with the details
(sharcholders name; BO 1D nomber, e-TIN mumber, gross dividend receivehle, applicable tax rate and net dividend
receivable) of their margm loan holders who haold shaves of the Company ag on the Record Date. The brokerage
houses & merchant bankers are alss requested to-provide us with their Banlc Account Name, number, roiting number.
&e, on o betors March 03, 2021, '

Schedule of Shareholder director election had been notified hy daliy news paper om 23.02.2021 m the Dhaka Tribune
and Bonik Bara-which is alyo available in the conpany’s website a8t www jarmmaoil.govbd

g JAMUNA GIL COMPANY LIMITED
17 ==
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1) The Company's Trade Receivables are carried
forward in the statement of financial position
amounting to Tk 1,365,287,938. Out of which Tk
134,578,955, TK. 50,100,405 md TK. 5,770,737
remaining as receivable from Power Development
Board, Bangladesh Chemical Indusiries Corporation
and Chatiogram City Corporation respectively since
long time. The company made cormespondences
with parties to realize the outstanding balances but
the amount are yet to be realized. (Note-§)
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2) Property, Plant and Equipment bave been
carricd forward without maintaining any
comprehensive records, We could not obiain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence relatmg to
the location and existence of gpening carrying
amount of Property, Plant and Equipment
(Note-3.1)
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3) The Company has total 59.9703 acres of
freehold land valued at BDT, 2,78,49,084, out of
which land measuring 2.30 acres are yet to be
registered in the name of the company. Out of the
frechold land, land measuring 17116 acres
possessed by Chiitagong Dry Dock Ltd and
(.3859 acres of land acquired by the Chittagong
Development Authority for constructing Airport
road without payment of cempensation to the
company. The company has no agreement with
Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd for using possession
although the company sent several reminders to
Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd. to execute lease
agreement or to retum the possession of the land.
Eventually, the Company is deprived economic
‘benefit that could have been generated from said
asset (Note-3.2)
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ANNUAL REPORT

o 2018-2020
[As per condition Ne.1(5)zxvi)]
Jamuna Oil Company Limited

Declaration by CEO and CFO

Date : 24 December 2020

The Board of Directors

Jarmuna Oil Company Limited
Jamuna Bhaban, Sk. Mujib Road,
Agrabad C/A, Chattogram,

Dear Sirs,

Purguant to the condition No,1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission's Notification No-BSEC/CMRRCD/
2006-158/207/Admin/80, Dated 03 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,
1969, we do herby declare that:

1)

(2)
3
@)
<)
&

The Finaneial Statements of Jamuna Oil Company Limited for the year ended an 30* June 2020 have
been prepared in compliance with Itternational Accounting Standards (1AS) or International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), es applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure thers from
has been adequately disclosed,

The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prodent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

The form and substance of transactions and the Company*s state of affairs have been reasonably and
fairly pregented in ite financial stafements;

To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a gystem of mfernal
control and maintenance of gecounting records;

Qur internal suditers have conducted continuous audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

The management’s use of the going concern bauis of accounting in preparing the finan¢ial sfatements
is appropriate and there £xists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast
gignificant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as going concermn,

In thig régard, we also certify that:-

(i)

(i)

We bave reviewed the financial statements for the vear ended on 30" June, 2020 and that to the best

of vur knowledge and belief

{a) These staterneciits do not contain any matevially notrue statement or omit any material fact or
eontain statements that sight be misleading:

() These statements collectively present troe and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactiond enfered into by the Campany dusring

the year which are fraudnlent, illegal or in viclation of the code of condnet for the cumpany’s Board

of Directors or its members,

Sincerely yours, (/_2@

7
%!\;‘ - ,./*"/ ' /@(/ _,,-/
(M. Masud Karim) (Md. Giss Uddin Ansary)
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director
-

san| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
=
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REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
oF
JAMUNA OTIL COMPANY LIMITED
ON COMPLIANCE ON THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Govemance Code by Jamuna Oil
Company Limited for the year ended on 30% Tune 2020. This Code relates to the Notification No.
BSEC/CMERCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3" June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securitics and
Exchange Commission,

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examinaficn was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof ag adupted by the
Meanggement in ensuring compliange to the conditians of the Corporate Governance Code,

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Comporate Governanee Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards

(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in'so far as those
stundards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and

‘after due serutiny and verification thercof, we report that, m our epinion:

{(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated
in the- sbove mentioned Corporate Governance Code issned by the Commission except
condition no, 6{(4) (a).

(b) The company has complied with the provisions of the relevan! Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BES)
‘as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code;

{¢) Proper books and records have been kept by the compmy s required under the Companies Act,
1994, the scouritics 1aws;

(d) The governance of the eompany is satisfactory:

a0 P.:hoomk_

Place: Chattogram (SAMPAD KUMAR HASAK, FCA)

Dated: 1% February 2021 Pa |
SHAFIQ BASAK & CO.
CHAKTERED ACCOTINTANTE
g INDEPRENT MEMBER OF DHEAWA OFFICE (1] :  Moused2 {18 Floor). Reed: 01, Alook-A, Nikietun, Sl » {1, Dinks
| J ABACUS Phone © BE-03:9GE59600.9, 01 B1SZ85196, (01 TA2:472641

! Eetnpil - mphmends bd@amel oom.
Y OWOoORLDWIDE

JAMUNA OlL COMPANY LIMITEE

)
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[As per condition No. 1{5)(xxvii)]

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE UNDER CONDITION NO. 9
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notificatien
No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3™ June 2018 issued under section
2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is as fellows:
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Chairman’s
Message

Honorable Shareholders,

I welcome you to the 45% Annual General Meeting of Jamuna Oil Company Ltd. At the beginning
of my speech, T would like to pay my deep respects to Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh
Mujibur Rahman on the gecasion of Mujib’s Centennium. I would also like to express my gratitude
tc Hon’ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina, under whose excellent leadership Bangladesh has
become & World Role Model of development today. T am privileged to place before you about the
company’s achievements, performance and business activities for the year ended June 30, 2020
through Annual Report.

As a subsidiary company of Bangludesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC), Jamuna Oil Company Litd.
is playing & leading role in marketing of petroleum products in Bangladesh st the price fixed by the
government. JOCL sold 14,87,823 metric fons of peiroleum products during the vear 2019-2020 and
the company cams profit afler tax Tk. 200.18 crore. Your company has continued uninterrupted
supply of fuel oils across the couniry in this worldwide Corona Virus pandemic situation.
Company's tumover and net profit have declined in the year of 2019-2020 due 1o limitation of
country’s economic activities for Corona Virnus pandemic situstion.

To expand business, JOCL has signed & memerandum of undersl;andmg (MOU) with Omera Gas One
Ltd, to establish LPG (Auto gas) refueling station and signing of memorandum of understanding
(MOU) with different eight LP(; marketing companies namely, BM Energy (BD) Ltd., Beximeo LPG
Unit-1 Ltd., Unitex LP Gas Ltd., Bashundhara LP Gas Lid., Jamuna Spacetech Joint Venture Lid.,

Energypac Power Generation Ltd., Laugfs Gas (Bangladesh) Ltd. and Petromax LPG Lid. are under
process. As per agreement JOCL will earn Tk. 0.50 against per liter sale of LPG (Aute gas). On the
=l
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occasion of centennial birth anmiversary of Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur
Rahman, initiatives to set up three model petrol pumps by JOCL's own finance and two by dealers
finance have been taken. Establishment of two model petrol pumps under dealer’s finance scheme
is going on in full swing. Operating income will increase in filture as consequence of the above
developments.

I am pleased Lo inform you that the Construction works of Jamuna office Bhaban, Dhaka (2* phase
-37 to 20" floor) project is centinuing with good speed. Now structural work of the 15" floor is'in
progress, After completion of the project, rental income of JOCL will increase significantly. Many
egsential development works including increase of storage capacity have been completed in the
year under review. Constroction of dolphin oil /RCC pueca jetty in place of pontoen jetty/Lj-3 at
miain installation, potenga, chatiogram will start soon which will increase operational capacity.
A consultant has been appointed for development and modernization of firefighting system al main
installation, Chattogram. In addition, consultants have been appointed to operate Tanker, Tank
lorry and Tank wagon loading-unisading activities al the Main Installation / Depots in mechanized,
automated systems. Aparl from this, feasibility study is going on to instzll new depots so that
operating and marketing activities may be inereased in future. The operational efficiency of this
company will increase by implementing these projects.

The board of directors always gives the highest priority to the investors return, We are glad to
inform you that the board of directors has recommended higher rate of dividend ie. 120%
(Tk.12.00 per share) cash dividend against EPS Tk, 18.13 for the ittcome year 2019-2020, Jamuna
(il Company Litd, has deposited amounting Tk. 68.06 crore fo Govt, Exchequer as Value Added
Tax (VAT), Income Tax and others taxes for the income year 2019-2020 which will contribute to
development of the country.

I would like to express gratitude to our respectable members, customers, business associates,
Government and others stakeholders for being with us with support and co-operation, We are
gratefil to Bangladesh Petrolenm Corporation (BPC) and Energy and Mineral Resources Division
for their continugus support and co-operation. [ would also like to thank to all the Board Members
for their cordial efforts and Management team, Official, Staff, Auditors, Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Litd. for their
sincere efforts and support.

Wish you good luck, good health and long life.

=

(Md. Abn Bakr Siddique)
Chairman (Secretary), BPC
And
Chunirman, Board of Dirsctyrs
Tarmuna Oil Company Limited

-----
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

45th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Bismillahiy Rahmanir Rahim
Esteemed Shareholders,
Assalame Alaikom Warabmatullahe Wabarakotuhu,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, T welcome all of you to the 45% Annual General Meeting of
Jamuna Oi] Company Limited. Considering health rigk 1ssues the AGM has to be arranged in Digrital
Plaiform due to worldwide Corona Virus Pandemie. T extend a very warm [fBlicitation and
congratulation 1o you for attending this occasion through digital platform.

This Annual Report & Finanecial Statementy of the Company for the year ended 30% fune, 2020
prepared in adherence to the provision of section 184 of the Companies Act 1994, Rule 12 of (he
Securities & Bxchange Rules 1987 and International Accounting Standards (TAS) & International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) are presented formally for your kind consideration and
approval.

Business sutlook:

Jamuna Oil Company Limited, a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, markets fuel ie.
petrolenm products. The overall aim and purpoge of the company is to ensure the sapply of fuel oil,
LPG, bitimen and lube oil at the doorstep of the people &t a timely basis by geod management and to
carry out the marketing activities smoothly. The company has been making significant contributiong
to the overall economic progress and developmen of the country by continuous supply of petrolenm
oilg, such ag Octane, Petrol, Diegel, Furnace Oll, Kerosena & JFute Batching Oil in ramote areas of the
cpuntry at the price fixed by the government. The company is also marketing other products such ag
lube and grease, bitumen and LPG.

Overall sales of the company's products during the year have decreased over the last year, Demand of
fuel oils has decreased as the governmen! announced & general holiday for the corona virus epidemic
and overall reduced economic activities. The sale of Diesel and Farnace Oil will be subject to further
challenges in the future, as the opporiunity {o Import beth Diesel and Fumace Oils by own
management of energy-based government/private power plants and to stari using LNG for power
generation. Demand and sales of Kerosene are diminishing day by day as the production of electricity
in the country is increasing and new areas are brought under electricity, With the opening of the Lube
and Grease, LPG and Bitumen business at the private level, the company is facing direct challenges
in marketing producis as the supply of these products increases ai the private level and the price 15
more competitive. With the introduction of Auto Gas, the detnand for Petrol and Octane may decrease
in future. However, all efferts 1o promote marketing of Lube O1il and other fuel oils through the
company's well-established sales network and efficient human resources development are
continuing. It is hoped that in the near future, the company will be able to generate optitnum remrms
from all sectors by playinga leading role in the sale of Lube & Grease, Bituunen and LPG along with
all types of fuel oil.
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Muarketing activities:
The Statement of product merketed by the company during the year 2019-2020 and the comparison with the previous year;

e e | o

HOBL ((ctans} 71,484 71,112 372 0.52
MS {Petrol} 946,765 DR, G55 {1,500) (1.3
SKO (Kesosese) 37,481 43,427 {5,046) (13.69)
HSD (Diesel) 11,74,265 13,33.375 (1,59,L10) (11.93)
FO (Fumnnee Oil). 95,446 175,137 (78,691} (45.50)
IBQ (Jute Baiching OGl) 3,711 3,545 166 4568
Total Petrolenm of 14,79,152 17.25261 £2.46,109) {1427
Lube & Grease 3,507 4354 84Ty {190.45)
Bitumen 1,986 1ZA10 (10424) (34.00)
LPG 3,178 4,614 (1, 436) BLI2)
Total Other Product 8,671 31,378 (12,707 (30.44)
Grand Total 14,587,823 17.46,639 (2,58,816)) (14.82)

From the above table it is notéwaorthy that the sales of petroleum products of the company during the
Fnancial year 2019-2020 was 14,87,823 M. Tons which ig overall 2,58 816 M. Tons or 14,82% less,
Total marketed products of the company for the financial year 2019-2020, contains 14,79,152 (99.41%)
M. Tons of petroleum oils and other products are 8,671 (0.58%) M. Tons. Out of the marketed petroleum
oily, the main Diesel is 11,74,265 (78.93%) M. Tons followed by Petrol with 96,765 (6.50%) M. Tong,
Besides, marketing shares of other products are Kerosene 2.52%, Furnace il 6.42%, Octane 4.80%, Jute
Batohing Oil 0.25%, Bitmnen 0.13%, Lube & Grease 0.24% and LPG 0.21% respectively. Information
on the sale of the mentioned petroleum products is also displayed through the pie chart below:

==== PRODUCT WISE SALE IN THE YEAR 2019-2020
T

= HOBC (Octane)

& M5 {Petral},

1 SKO (Kerosena)

& HSD {Diesel}

w FO {Furnace OIN)
JBO (Jute Batching DI
Lubg & Gréase
Bitumen
LPG

Fram the comparison of the above mentioned sales, it is seen that sales of Octane increased by (1.52%
over the previous year. Sales of Octane increased due to government resfrictions on the sale of Octane
and Petrol illegally by various fractionation plants. Sales of Petrol, Bitumen and LP(G decreased by
1.93%. 84 00%, and 31.12% respectively over the previous year. Overall sales declined due to a sharp
decline in demand for fuel products across the country due to Covid-19 situation. On the other hand,
SKO sale decreased by 13.69% compared to previous year beeause of increase of production of
electricity and enhancement of electricity network ie. electrification of new areas of the country.
Demand of diesel has decreased due to Corona virus pandemic and use of LNG by the power plants
resulting diesel sale declined by 11.93%. Sales of Furnace Oil decreased by 45.50% in thf: financial
year 2019-2020 due to decrease in demand of Furnace Oil at Government/ Private level power plants,
Besides, the decline or increase in sales of other products was normal.
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Imporiant Information regarding Gnancial resnlts:
Particalars 2019-2020 2018-2019 Iner./(Deer,) ﬂ"ﬁ‘;{"
Total Opsrating favome 1,355495,283.00 | 1,648,774.552.00 | (294.279.269.00) (17:84)
Total Cost 1,143,673,158.00 |  1,126,177.811.00 17.495.347.00 1.52
Operating Profit 211,822,125.00 52359674100 | (311.774.616.00 (59.54)
Other Income 2.673.519,75L00 | 2. 717,012.074.00 (43,492,323.00) {1.60)
et Profit 2,885341,876.00 | 3.240,608815.00 | {355,266,939.00% (1(1.96)
Provision for Workers' Profic participation (5%) 144,267.094.00 162,030.44 1,60 {17.763,347.04) (10,961
Toint venmre company's profiv(Loss) (7%.278,680.60) 23.254.873.00 | (102,533,555.00) (440.91)
Profit before Income Tax: 2.661,796,102.00 | 3,101,833.247.00 |  (440,037,145.0() (14.19)
Provision for Income Tax 659.947,414.00 761,253.619.00 | {102,306,205.00) (13.42)
Profit after Income Tax 2001.848,685:00 | 2.339.579,628.00 | {337,730,940.0(} (14.44)
Barnitigs Pet Share 1813 2119 (3.06) (14.44)
et Asset 17,822,373,032.00 | 12,507,895,043.00 (685,520,011} 3.70)
Wet Asset Per Share 16140 167.61 (6213 371

Operating meome decreased m the financial year 2019-2020 compared to previous year a5 a resull of
decrease insales volume as well as decrase in companiy’s margitLThc total expenditure in the fiseal year
2019-2020 increased by Tk 1.75 crore or 1.52% over the previous year. Expmses have increased due to
inflation and other normal causes. Dug to the reduction of operating income and the increase in
expenditure, the profitability of the lnancial year decrcased by Tk 31.18 erore or 59.54% over the
previous year Other income decreased by Tk 4.35 erore in the year 2019-2020 as compared (o
2018-2019 and as a result of this reduciion, the net profit before provision for workers profit
participition and welfare fund tor the year 2019-2020 decreased by Tk 35.52 crore or 10.96% over the
previous year. It should be noted that the annual results did not differ significantly with the quarterly
finaneial results in the year under review.

The Pre-tax Net Profit for the year excluding the allocation of 3% for workers profit participition and
welfare fund and adjustment of the losy from sssociate company Omera Fuels Limited arrived at Tk.
266.1%8 crore, Net Profit after Tax considering provision for income tax arrived at Tk, 200,18 crore which
is Tk 33.77 crore or 14.44% less than the previous year. Similarly, the Earnings Per Share (EPS) arrived
at Tk 18.13 in the year 2019-2020 which is Tk 3.06 less than last year's Tk, 21.19. On June 30, 2020 the
company's Net Asset Value (NAV) per share stood a1 Tk 161.40, which is Tk. 6.21 or 3.71% less than
previons years NAV of Tk 167.61 on June 30, 2019; The company owns 19.45% of the paid-up capital
of MJL Bangladesh Limited which is listed company and market price of the share bas tallen as a resnlt
the net asset value per share of JOCL hay declined, There has been a negative effect in the overall fincial
result doeto COVID -19 situation.

PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND PROFIT AFTER TAX
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Transactions with related parties:
Transactions with related parties of Jamuna Oil Company Limited have been stated in the notes no. 2.11
and 34 to the audited financial statements for the year 2019-2020 enclosed herewith.
Invesiment:
Invesiment in Associate Company
Jamuna Oil Company Limited signed a JV Agreement with Maobil South Asia Investments Limited with
regard to formation of Maobil Jamuna Fuels Limited (MIFL) on 26 July, 1998 and attained parimership in
the company. Jamutia Oil Company Limited invested a total tune of Tk. 8.77 crore against 25% share in
the company. Subsequently Mobil Jamuna Fuels Limited {MJFL) has been renamed as Omera Fuels
Limited (OFL). The company (JOCL) has 25% owmership in' Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) against
investment of Tk. 8.77 crore as 87,70,000 shares of Tk. 10.00 sach. Subsequently, in the finavcial year
2018-2019, JOCL invested another 10 crore against 50,00,000 right share @) tk, 20 per share including
premium. As a resull, the company's total investment stands at Tk 18,77 crare, At the end of the year, the
investment of the company at OFL was Tk.10,40,66,853 (Notes to the Audited Accounts no: 3.3) after
adjusting loss of OFL, Net Asset Value (NAV) of each share of OFL was Tk, 64.44 each as per audited
financial accounts ended on 307 June, 2020.

Investment in Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) has been accounted for under Equity Accounting Method in the
year 2019-2020 under review considering OFL as associated company as Jamuna Oil Company Limited
has 25% stake in OFL and participates in management decigion making process, Omera Fuels Limited
(DFLJ eamed net loss after lax of Tk, 31,71,14,721.00 for the year ended on 30th June 2020 and hence 25%
loss i.e. Tk.7,92,78,620.00 has been adjusted with the profit of this compary.

Omera Fueld Limited (OFL) has invested to ifs subsidiary companies, which are Tk. 96.43 erore 1o Omiera
Tank Termingl Limited against 99.999% sharey, Tk, 1.40 crore to Omiera Logistics Limited against 20%
shares and Tk. 25 lac to Omera Chemicals Limited against 25% Shares, The land for terminal installation
owned by Omera Tank Terminal Limited has been acquired by the Chittagong Port Authority and allotted
land elsewhers, where the new Tank Terminal i8 currently being constructsd. Omera Fuels has incurred a
loss of Th. 35,87 erore due Lo scrapping of previous Tank Terminal, afer adjusting this loss the company
hias made a loss of tk. 31.71 crore. Revemue of Omera Fuels Limited (OFL) is expected to increase if new
tank terminal is established and start of full-fledged business activities of Omgera Logistics Limited and
Omera Chemicals Limited.
Tovestment in Shares
Jamuna Qil Company Limited signed a JV Agreement with Mobil South Asia Investinents Linzited with
regard o formation of Mobil Jamung Lubricants Limited (MJLL) on 26 July, 1998 and attained
partnership in the company. Jamuna Oil Company Limited invested a total tune of Tk. 877.00 Lakh against
25% shares in the company. Subsequently the company has been renamed as'MJL Bangladesh Ltd, MIL
Bangladesh Limited released an PO valued at Tk 40.00 (forty) crore and was listed on the Dhaka and
Chittagong Siock Exchange on Septemb&r 2011. The shareholding position of the company at MIL
Bangladesh Limited fell to 19.45% after the issue of shares of Tk. 40.00 (11.4.00.00.000 shares at a price
of Tk. 10) gach} crore.

MIL Bangladesh Limited siarted commercial production on 08 May, 2003. Since inception to 30 June, 2020
JOCL eartied cash dividend of Tk. 16,069.02 Lakh and 5,28,51,900 nos. bonus shares from MJIL Bangladesh
Lid, On June 30, 2020 the total number of shares, including bonus sharcs, owned by the Jamuna Oil
Company, stood at 6,16,21,900 shares of Tk, 10.00 each with a total market value of Tk.407,32.07,550.00
(market value of T 66. 10 sach as on 30-06-2020). MJL Bangladesh Limited approved 45% cash dividend for
the financial year ended June 30, 2019. According to the declared dividends, the compsny has samed Tk
27,72,98,530.00 as cash dividend in the financial year 2019-2020, In addition, MJL. Bangladesh Limifed has
announced a cash dividend of 45% for the financial year ending June 30, 2020. From this, the company will
eamn Tk 27,72,98,550.00 as cash dividend in the financial year 2020-2021.

)
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Authorized Capital: _ o _
30,00,00,000 ardinary shares of Tk. 10 each 300,00,00,600.00
Paid-Up Casital;
11,04.24,600 Crdinary Sharss of Tk, 10 sach 110,42,46,600.00
Classification of Shareholders :
Shareholding position as an 30 June 2020
Faniculars - No.of ——— %
oiders
a) Bangladesh Petroleum Corporstion L 66,346,774 60.08
h) Instirations (Financial & Others) 249 31,396,001 2R.43
Loeal 242 30,567,140 FT68
Patzign 7] BIB.861 s
¢) Individuals 2,248 12,681,825 11.4%
Lecal 9,232 12,592,35% 11.41
‘Non-Resident Bangladeshis 54 58,232 0.06
Forzign 12 21,234 0.02
Total ; 9,548 110,424,600 100

SHAREHOLDING POSITION AS ON 30 JUNE 2020

® Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 60.08%

® Institotions (LﬂCHJ) 27.68%
Institutions (Foreign) 0.75%
[ | Individuul_s (Local) 11.41%
W Individuals (Foreign) 0.02%
M Individuals (NRB) 0.06%
Finanecinl Hesulta & Apprapriation:
a) Filosncidl results:
Parciculars 1019-ZB20
Met Prodit belime Incoms Tex 266,17,96,102.00
Provision for Tncorne Tax 59947 414.00
Net Profit after Income Tax 200.18,43,688.00
Balanoe.of undistribuied profit of the previcus vear 117.57,63,70.00
[ Profit available for distiboion 317.76,12,478.00
W endation f intion:
‘Farticulars 2014-2020
120% Cash Drividend on shacs eapital of 110,42.46,000. 132.50,95.200.00
Transfet o General Resgrve S0,00,00, 000 00
Lndisimhuted balance cmmied forward 135,25,17,278.00
Total= 317,76.12 478.00
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Dividend:
Reviewing the interests of reputable shareholders, current vear's activities, future plans and capital
expendinures, the Board of Directors recommended a dividend of 120% per share for the financial
year 2019-2020 that is Tk.12.00 per share. The payment of dividend will require Tk.132,50,95,200.00
in the year 2020-2021. The Company has not declared any stock dividend as an interim dividend and
will not in the futre. '

DIVIDEND PER SHARE I[N LAST S YEARS
140%
120%
100%
80
d0%
20%

2015-16 2016-17 2p17-18 2018-19 201920 (Proposed)
= Cagh Tamelal e

« Boms.

Puvmenis (o the Government Excheguer:
ltem wise statement of contribution to Government exchegquer for the year 2019-2020 ind 2018-2019 are a8 under:

Taka in Lakh

Financial Year 2019-2020 | 2018-201%
Value Added Tax 531.89 710.11
Income Tax 6.063.02 | 2.532.18
Others 211,38 | 219.13
Tatal 6,806.20 9. 461 42

During the year 2019-2020, the company deposited a total of Tk, 6,806.29 lakh in Government
exchequer as Value Added Tax (VAT), Income Tax and others, In the last 2018-2019 financial year the
amount was Tk 9,461.42 lakh, which meang that Taka 2,655.13 lakh has been contributed less to the
National Treasury this year compared 1o last year. The company's contribution to the Govermment
freasury has declined mainly due to the de¢line in the compuny's business activities.

#mn|  PAYMENT TO THE NATIONAL EXCHEQUER
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Corporate Governance ;

The company has been trying its best to improve the standard of corporate management by taking
necessary steps. Jammma il Company Limited 13 pledge bound to adopt necessary measures of good
govemnance abiding by all prevailing rules & regulations and as consequence of these efforis, efiling &
e-tendering have been introduced under e-governance programme. As the Company is enlisted with
Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd,, financial statements and shareholding
reporl, have been submitted to the concerned authorities in fime. Compliance Reports as per SEC
nofification np. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/ADMIN/8( dated 03-06-2018 and other pperafignal &
financial informatien are attached here for your kind information {Ammexure A, B, C, I-IV).
Corporate Social Responsibility;

Jarmma Qil Company Limited as a state company performs various secial activities according to the
corparate social responsibility (CSR) policy. The company has provided a total of Tk 35,50,650.00
m varipus socio-cultural imstitytions, educational institutions madrasas & mosques and charitable
institutions  and for distribution of blanket, ireatment of cancer patient, bepger rehabilitation under
CSKR activities during the financial year 2019-2020. Similar social responsibility activities will
continue in the firture.

Annual Performance Agreement (APA);

The management authority of the company always secks to evaluate and enhance the overall
performance of the company. Government performance management system has been introduced to
eviluate the quality and quantitative performance. Under this, the annual performance agreement of
this company has been executed with Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation with Energy and Mineral Resources Division, It is expected that the activities described
in the executed agreement can be implemented efficiently and effectively. In order to implement the
activities mentioned in the Annual Performance Agreement, the management authorities regularly
organize internal meetings to review the progress and provide necessary guidance to all concerned.
It is to be noted that the annual performance agreement executed on 2019-2020 was implemented at
dbout 91.00%.

National Integrity Strategy:

Under the government's directive, a coordinated action plan has been formulated to implement the
national integrity strategy at the company level. An official has been appointed as the focal point for
the implementation of the national integrity strategy. An integrity committee hag been formed in the
company to implement the national integrity strategy. Meetings have been conducted by focal point
with participation of stakeholders. In addition, other action plans, including e-governance,
gimplification of innovative initiatives and services, strengthening accountability, monitoring and
evaluation are under the integrity strategy. The management authority of the company has provided
all the necessary guidance for the proper implementation of the activities mentioned in the integrity
strategy. According to evaluation of action plan of National integrity Strategy, the company achieve
90% value in the financial year 2019-2020.

Officer- Employce Relation:

During this year, the company mamtained a cordial and peaceful environment for labour reladons,
According to the Bangladesh Labour Law, the workers' various demands are settled through bilateral
agreements within twe years, Signing of two years agreement is under process between the
Company Authority and the Tamuna Qil Company Labour Union for fhe years 2019 and 2020. The
management authority of the company hay always sought to take various measures to enhance the
internal efficiency of the company's manpower, improve their performance and work environment.
Due to the good relations between the officers and employees, the company will be able to make
farther progress mn the futore,

o _ . _—
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Human Respurce Development:

Skilled, capable and dedicated human rescurces are very important for the developmenl of the
organization. The company has a number of gkilled human resources to carry oul comprehensive
activities related lo the distribution and marketing of fuel oil throughout the country, including fuel
oil handling, siorage, safety and security assurance, Other necessary steps bave been taken including
parlicipation in training and workshops in the country 4nd abroad to further improve the quality of
human resources, This year, a total of 398 officers and employees participated in various training and
wotkshops in the country and abroad. In this regard, Bangladesh Peiroleum Corporation and
Bangladesh Petroleum Instituée made special contributions.

ANNUAL REPORT

2012-2020

Environment Protection and welfare activities:

To protect the environment, trees have been planted at the company's main ingrallations and depots.
This year, various entertainment programs like banquets, sports, cultural events ete. have been
organized. The campany takes various national days seriously. On the other hand, prizes were
distributed among the children of the employees for good academic results to encourage them to do
gven better in future, Company authorities have always been vigilant to ensure that river pollution or
any other type of environmental pollution does not oceur as a result of fuel oil ransport activities and
has ensured infrasoractural facilities.

Explanation Pertaining to Andit Report :

Joint external auditors put observations on 3 (three) nos. matiers in their audit report for the year
ended on 30th June 2020, The Board of Directors ¢larifications on the observations are given below
for kind information of the shareholder.

Observations of Joinl Exiernal Auditorg
1) Ths Crnpany’s Trade Recsivables ure carrisd forward in

Clarification of Company Authority
Balances with somidry debiors &re staied below.

the wistemen| offiwemcial position smommtng o™ Tk T =
1,365,287 .938 Outof which 'rk.lsgs'm,?ﬁi.'mﬁ.xm,m Nty 6T hvguniehitig Annit (T,
wid TR.S:770:737 rummiining =3 secwvubls fom  Powar Bung!adash Power Developommrt Hoard: 13,45, 78,955 410
Devilopramt Bowel, Bupiadesh  Chemical Tndsines | | BRREIS08SH RATWGY- 23,6474, 56200
Corporation imd’ Chattogmm City Corporation respectively Bangiadesh Chemical Indugttios Copr.- 5.61.00.405:00
imce loog time, The compmy romds corespomionces Defenge- 56,00,30,204.00
with parnes {0 realive the optstanding Lislances but ths Chittagong Port Auihority- 10,55,50,438.00
mruymt &3 yet to borsnlized. (Nots-H) Chatinprum Cify Corporation- £7,70, 73700
Balukn Filing Station- 4.43,7L.237.00
Coral Shipping Lines- 1.46.94.567.00'
Ensta Bugar Mills Lymited 71397.593.00
Chers- 59,18 800.00
Totsl L3451 87,938
Lese: Proviion for doubtfal debin- (ST.84,326.040
Net Total 1,35,95,03,612.00

By this  time amonntmg Teks 77,97 393,00, Taks 23,723,583 663,00, Taks
10,44, 16, 15800 & Taka 51,93,25,080,00 have been realized from Kustia Susur
Miils  Limited, Bsngladesh  Railway, Chittegong Port  Authoritvd
Defensérespectively Now Taks 49,56,11,118.00i5 outstanding sftey deduviing
total feplized amount of take B6,38,92 404,00, Mongy guit Iz pending witl
Fangpur district judpe count apninet emourd of Tala 443 7123700 1ying
with Balaka filing: Station and aleo o Coec againgt Coral Shipping Lines is
pending in (he high' court 1o recover amgnmnt Tying with them A1l efforts ire
condming to recoves the outtanding mvounts

%) Property, Plant and Bruipment hove been camied Torward:
without mointaining eny eamprehiendive resgnds. Wo could
not obtain sufficient appropriste audit evidence relating to
the locaiion and existrnos nf opommp camyitg amount. of
Froperty, Pl and Equipment. (Nate-3.1)

A demiled schedule of Txed assets of the company has been prodicsd o fhe
axternzl muditors bt they demanded compmbamsive mmater of fixed sssets of
the company; The company mainiaios aseeis card:along with detniled schedule
of fixed assets. In funire necessary actions will be taken as per ndvice of the
eoxternal andivary,
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Dlervaiinng of Joini Externs]l Auditers

Clarification of Company Antherity

3). The Company has total 529703 acres of Trealiold kmd
valned ‘st BDT2,78,49,0R4, out of which land messaring:
230 soreg are yet to be mgistered by the vamie of the
campany, Chat af the freehold lond, land mezimamg L7116
acres posssssed by (hittagong Dry Dock Tl und 03859
acrce of lond acquired by the Chiftsgong Developmient
Anthority for consirociing Aimport road withont puyment of
pompensition 1o the compny, The company hse no
sgreement with Chirogong. Ory Pock [d for using
pomession alhongh the Sompmy st sevesl mmindes to
Chittagong Dry’ Dok LAd. to exceute louse agreement or to
retum thie possession of the lmd. Fvennuelly, the Company
iy dzprived sconmic henefit that conld have een generaied
From said asset (Note-3.2)

Registration of land measuring 2.30 acred is delaying Que 1o misprinting of Dag
No in the: garette notification fur acquisition of 1. Nesaszary stops have been
taken fe somplets repistratlon of the Jand by rectifying the Dag No i the
gazette notGeation. The land 15 16 the posssssion of the Conpany. Compasy
owtied kand mesguring 2,10 asres haxbeen cocupying and uging by Chittagong
Dry Dock Lid. since long, Subsequently | 7116 acres (74,558 s8.) of latid has
beart Bound by physicsl measizement covupied by the Chittagong Dry Dok
144 Chiftagong Diy Dogk Ltd, paid full vent wp to the year 2000 and partial
rent for the pericd Gom 2001 to 2014 for using thig land The company
commmpicated sévetal titnes with Chittsponig Dry Dock Lid. 1w jay the
vulstanding tent and sign 3 lease wpoemenl, Signing of ke dgesmmnts ©
seitle the issue 15 wnder process: The remsming land measuring 0.3359 aces
hiat Tesn used by CDA for construstion snd extension ‘of girpert mad sud

reeovery of eutupeiviative from UDA Is onder procesd,

Andit Commiftee:

Af audit committee was formed in accordance with the provigions of the Bangladesh Sécurities and
Exchange Commission. The purpose of the formation of the Audit Committee is to develop the
Company's internal financial control system and to inform the Board of Directors of the Company's
updated financial information. Audit committee meetings were held to analyse the annual budget,
quarterly and annual financial reports of the company, and such reports were presented by the audit
committee to the company's hoard of directors. The Audit Committee has been given full autherity to
examine the financial and other matters of the Company. A total of 4 meetings of the Audit Committes
were held in this financial year. Quarterly, Half yearly, annual financial statements are éxamined and
reviewed in that meeting. The audit commiittee report is included in the company's annual report.

Retirement and Nomingtion of Directors:

One third of the directors retire on the basis of senionty at the Annual General Meeting, in accordance
with fhe rules of Articles 139, 140, 141 and 143 of this Company's Articles of Association, In this
general meeting, Mr. Maollah Mizanur Rahman, Mr. Sheikh Md. Belgyet Hosseén and Mr,
Hassanujjaman will retire from the board of directors. Mr, Mollah Mizanur Rahman Mr. Sheikh Md.
Belayel Hossen and Mr., Hassanujjaman are eligible for re-election, so they are proposed to be
re-clected.

According te Corporate Governance Code issuved by Bangladesh Securities and Ezchange
Commission BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/217/Admin/90 Date: May 21, 2019, the position of
shareholder director of the company has heen vacated. According to the article 128 of Article of
Association, one shareholder Director will be elected in this Annual General Mesting.

In accordance with section 1{2) (a} of Notification Number- DSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80
Date: 03-06-2018 issued as the Corporate Governance Code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, independent director has been appointed by the board of directors. His appointment will be
approved in the 45" Annual General Meeting, Whether the Directors are involved as Directors of any
other company or member of any committes is disclosed in brief profile of the Directors.

Nomination and Remunerstion Committee (NRC):

Nomination and remuneration commiitee (NRC) as per corporate governance code of Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notified vide notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/80
dated 03-06-201% about nomination of Diregtors and determination of remuneration committee has been
formed.,

"
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Appaintment of Auditors:
Company’s external Joint Auditors M/S Almmed Zaker & Co., Chartered Accountants and M/S Hoda
Vasi Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants have retired in this Annual General Meeting, As M/S
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Acoountants have not completed three years a2 auditor, they
are eligible for re-appointment ag the auditors of the company and due to completion of three years
duration of audit M/S Ahmed Zaker & Co. Chartered Accountants is replaced by M/S Rahman
Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered Accountants as per nomination of BPC with existing audit fee of Taka
three Luc (Subject to equal distribution). The shareholders, therefore, have (o approve appointment of
external joint anditors of the company to hold the office until next Annual General Meeting.

Appoinment of professivnal for Certification an Compliance of Corporate Governance Code:
M/8 Khan Wahab Shafiq Rahman & Co. Chartered Accountants has been recommeded for
certification on compliance of corporate governance code as per related clause of corpotate
governance code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) netified vide
notification no, SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/80 dated 03-06-2018 for the year 2020-2021
at existing fess (Tk.30:000.00) The shareholders, therefore, have to approve appoiniment of M/S
Khan Wahab Shafiq Rahman & Co, Chartered Accountants for cerfification on compliance of
corporate governance code of the company to hold the office until next Annual General Meeting,

Development of ICT to build up Digital Bangladesh:

Installation of computerized automation system is going on to modernise the day to day activities and
as a part to materialise the vision of Digital Bangladesh. Installation of network has been completed
by this time for computerized accounting system and to bring other activities under networking
system. Company’s Head Office at Agrabad Chattogram, Main Installation at Patenga, Chattogram,
and Regional Sales Office of Dhaka, Fatullah Depot, Daulatpur depot, Baghabari depot, Chandpuar
depot and Sylhet depot have come under this networking system. The processes are going on fo bring
all depots and all regional offices of Jamuna Qil Company Limited under the computerized
networking system. A development project has been taken to manage Tavker, Tank lorry and Tank
wagon loading-unleading and product delivery management activities at the Main Installation/
Depots in mechanized automated system. The company has infroduced e-filing and e-tendering under
e-governance programme. The Company is now taking the advantages of internst system for its day
to day business by using the internet at its Head Office in Chattogram, Liaison Office in Dhaka and
different depots across the country. The company has a plan to introduce E-Commerce system in
future. The Company has installed its own web-site which is being updated regularly.

Development works in progress & Toture plans:

Company's operational capability and storage capacity have besn incressed by construction &
renovation of storage tanks at various depots and by expanding other operational facilities keeping in
view the incresse of future demand. New 100 KVA diesel generators have been installed at Chandpur
depot. Construction of Internal Road and Blectrical Renovation works at Barishal Depot hag been
done. Boundary wall construction and renovation works have been compléted on newly leased land
at Bhairab Bazar Depot, Semi Buried Horizontal Steel Stornge Tank has been installed at Parbatipur
Depot (For 1* Class Octane storage). A consullant haz been appoinied for development and
modernization of firefighting sysfem at main installation, Chattogram. In addition, consultants have
been appointed to mansge Tanker, Tank lomry and Tank wagon loeding-unloading and product
delivery managemaent activities at the Main Installation/Depots in mecharized and sutomated system.
Construction of the oil installation at Mongla, under the supervision of BPC, has been completed and
the company has spent one-third of the cost.
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At present the following development Project/Works sre in progress: fakh Take:
Description Cont
Construction of Tanuna Office Bhatan project, Dhaka (2nd phaze -3rd vo 202 floor) 12383.00
The design, drawing and estimation of woda for medemnization of the frefighting svsteny 9t Main 34.99
Tallices, Chisébograon,
‘Renovation of old office bilding at Duletpur Tepot 4518
Fire hydren type frefighting sysiem design, engineerng. supply, installation, testing and conmissioniug [&6.84
work at Duulgrpur depor ' '
Conmimuetion of Betaining Wall Cirm Boundary Wall st Chandpur Degit 24.62
Recongtrueting of Jetty ut Barishi Depot 195.86
Installation of 100 KV A diesel generator at Bhairab Bazar Depot. 19.85
Deep mbewell installation works et Daulatour depot. 44.58
Jatty Remavation work al Chandpor Depot. 76.70
Fite hydrent type firefighting system design, engineering, supply, installation, testing and commissioning 187,00
work at Chandrar Deapot.
Future planning:
0 Installation of 3(three) model petrol pumps on the vecasion of the centinnium of Father of the
Nation Bangabandbu Sheikh Mujitur Rahman.
(4 Construction of a storage tank with eapacity of 13,000 M.Ton at Main Installation to increase
storage Capacity.
[ Construction of a storage tank with capacity of 5,000 M.Ton at Fatulla Depot to increase storage
capacity.
d Construction of dolphin 0il/RCC Pucca jetty in place of pontoon jetty/LJ-3 at Main Installation,
Patenga, Chattogram to increase operational capacity.
I Undertaking development projecis for the management of mechanized and antomated systems at

oo Do oo o

J
&

Main Installation /Depots for tanker, tank lory and tank wagon loading-unloading and produoct
delivery management activifies.

Implementation of financially viable projects on unused land at various places owned by the
company.

Construction of Depots by the river Sitolokkha at Rupgonj and at Potuakhali near paira port.
Construction of permanent depot instead of Shachnabazar barge depot in Sunamganj.
Construction of 2 full depot at a convenient location in JThalakathi district by purchasing land
instead of barge depot in Jhalakathi.

Undertaking a project to sel up 2 fully new depot at Bhairab Bazar.

Automation of all regional offices/ depot fuel vil management, sales and accounting activities of
the company.

Modernization of firefighting facilities at Main Installations and Depots.

Taking up development projects fo utilize advanced information technology in the daily
activities of the company.

To ‘establish and conrol modern security fechnology with all major depots to strengthen
monitoring activities.

Installation of a permanent Depot at (fhutail, Jamalpur.

Installation of 3 shere Depot by the Padma River at Mawaghat.

The Board of Directors hope thal company’s business activities and income will increase remarkably
after implementation of development projects in progress and future plans, especially Jamuna
Bhaben, Dhaka,

.
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Demand fur kerosene is steadily declining duc to increased power supply. Duz to the gmdual increase in oil
imports by the publie/private power plants under their mansgement, the nse of LNG in power generation,
Demand for Diesel and Fumnace oil will decrease. As the buginess of tube and grease, LPG and bitumen iz
inereasing at the privats level, the marketing of these products is facing a direct challenge. However, in the
context of continuous growth of economic activities of the country, it will be possible to tackle the marketing
nisk of the product by increasing the compeany’s well-gstablished sales network and applying appropriate
strategies. Details about risk factors are stated in the nofe no 2.34 to the audited finuncisl statements.

The company 15 fimancially solvent and hence fhers is no need to bomow, Besides, the financial position of the
company is improving day by day and there i8 no need for working capital as the main marketable produets
supplied by BPC on credit. Products are sold subject to cash receipts and therefore the company hag no sk
of liquidity or debt. In addition, the risk of foreign exchange pricing is not applicable as the company does not
mmport any products direetly from abroad.

Future Prospeet:

Many projects have alreéady been implemented by the company, several development projects are under
implementation and future planz for implementing more development projects bave been undertaken. In our
country, ecanomic agtivities and communication are increasing rapidly. With the improvement and modernization
of the marketing network and the adoption of appropriate strategies, salés are expeeted to inctease in the futore,
The company has plans to increass revenue in the future by teking necessary measures in the marketing of new
conventional Auto Gas. Tt is expected thal operating income of the company will increase in future by increasing
other operating mcome including product handling. The implementation of the Jamuna office building
construgtion project, Dhaka (20d phase - 3ed to 20% floor) will increase the ingome in the rental sector. Besides,
fhe reserves of the company are gradually increasing and the financial position is improving day by day. As a
result, there will be no problem m mainiaining this ¢omnpany a5 2 going concem.

Acknowledgement: . _

The Board of Directors is expresging gratimde to the esteemed shareholders for extending their whole hearted
co-operation, advices and uppoct. T, on behalf of the Board of Directors wounld like to take this opportunity to
express gratitude and thanks to (he Encrgy and Minetal Resources Division of the Ministey of Powet, Encrgy
and Mineral Resources including other ministries, Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and its subsidiaries,
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, Dhaka & Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd., the Joint Stock
Companies & Firms, MJL Bangladesh Limited, Omera Fuels Limited, Banks and all other related
Government, Semi-Government, related autonomons and Non-Government organizaticns for their continzied
support and assistance in schieving company s performancs, I wonld like to express thanks and gratitude to
all Dealers, Agent/Distributors and all other customers of the company for their valuable support and
contribution.

T specially express thanks and congratulation to all employees of all levels of the company for their tireless
hurd work and sincere wffert without which the suvcess of the company could not be achicved. Finally, I
express sincere gratitude to the valued shareholders for their support and confidence in the management of the
campany.

In fing, T pray to Allah - the Almighty for day by day prosperity atd development of Jamuna Oil Company
Limited.

Thanks and gratitude to ull of you ance again. Allah Hafez.
On behalf of the board

(Md. Abu Bakr Siddigue)
Chairman

e | JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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ANNEXURE-C

[As per condition No. 1{5){(xxvii)]

JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE UNDER CONDITION NO. 9
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification
No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Adtmin/R0, dated 3™ June 2018 issued under section
2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 15 as follows:
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Ifsiriilidy| SermnRny. (Tipmn-sries doi Bhsrehio Tdern
Erplamarion: o e m:e- of ihis ‘elauue, Lhe sxpiresalon “eascullyve o el Lemi
moang bap 5 g‘ﬁva} carmployass of the covnpany. obher than o pardend (10E)
Diircators,  Chicd Emuﬂvc Officcr, Company Sccrcmvy, Chict Finamciall OF PALS YOTGE
[ i nnl.lH-[‘.-&d af Intermal A adid snd Compliasnae ! AFTL TR

1E9)xxiv)| IN cage of he COpainmiindil Gf Feeppoiabrsal of -m o ditsciarn, @ dgclagure . an ihe millowing inhsemation Lo Lhe
hermbo liléame -

Mxiiial A, briefreeane of the dircvior, -

L{SHxxiviih) | MNature of his or bér wepentiss m specifo funcdons) areus; s o

e amas of corspaniss i which tha pesson alio holds the divecteosidp and thia

(THmivile] in 6f comenitavs &F the Bonnis «

1Sy} | A Munsgwrenty THecussion: mod Aoulvals signed by CEQ or MDD prossting dwl.lul.:lﬂ ln!.l;,rnn of ths curnpaoy’s
postion wod opemations slong 'W:I'Eh ™ bru:t danm..smucn of ahanges in ths finmmg il Dthmﬁummg
o

IS v k)| Acpounting polivio: sud ssrmton for propaim tivn of Bnsndial statemenis;

i Chenges in accrunting pollcles atel ssimgallon, I5any, 2learly desciibing ihes

153(““}“’] affect o inascizl’ pesfarmance or resilia and financisl posltios as wwall gz (ﬂul.lﬁ'd ﬁ'
caeh Hows in -ahenrhlre ﬂgu:'a Fertd much charges:

Comnparetive inchuding woifeva  of infefom) oF Bosneial
L5 anvite}| performanas oc rla'!luﬂ-l- end Fingneial position &p wall an ossh flows o
I Enirtrrng ﬂ-n.n.m_.lﬂl yaar writh  lmensdlate peacading e waars rEmiEindeg ‘.

LIMITED
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Status {Fur v ko
the appropriate

ool 'y

Mot

Complied | compiled

Remzaria
(if mmy)

1S )d)

Coxmpare such finenciil performance or resndts and financial pasition as well
as cadh flows with the pegr HdUSUY Scenaniog

N

Lz Haxv){e)

Briefly explaic the Bhanciol and ssonaomic seannrit of the vouniry and the
Blobe:

L{SI v

Rizky and comnems sy related fo-the  finsneinl statemwenis, ﬂpImmng murhe
riak moud uunaman:uhg-tum plan of the company; and

KeSyermvhe)

Tutore plan of praisction of Thoesest Tar oc-mpan'y‘s aeperation, parlonnance and
I'nam:la] positian, with justifcation thareo!, 8, ezl position shall ba
sxpimined to tho aharcholdom in the noet AGNM;

)
-\f
o

1{3Hxn)

Declambon or certificarion by the CED and the CFO 4o the Bogrd as
mq'umdu.lﬂ.ﬂrdmmncmﬂn 1('%)lhnﬂhnihs¢1mdmpm'mrn-&

LIS Hxxvii)

The report =3 well ns centificontc reganding complionce of conditions of this
Cods 86 roguired undsr cofditied No, 2 shall bs disclesed au per
Appmiexsre-B nogd Anmngmare-L.

I(5)

Meetings of the Boayd of Divectory
'ﬂjrcun—pmynlmLLm.h]ﬂnrtmﬂumdm’anmdmrdﬂ]nmmf
R o) mﬂﬁmngs ez wall as leep reouired bools and reconls ju lise wilh the
mﬁﬁnm&v@tﬂm@hﬂnﬂ:ﬁmm@llﬂtmﬂ.ﬂn(ﬂﬁﬂjumdhy
the Institatg of Chartérsd Secretaries of Badgladesh (HISR) 0 go e a8 thobs
shrrlards are not inoopsistent with oy gondition of thin Code;

1{7)

Code of Condurt fur fhe Chalrpersun, nather Hoprd mempery aud £hiel Exeombve O fiowr

LETE)

The Board shall lay divess 8 code of conduet, based oo the recommerudatioe
offibe Nomination and Remnterstion Commitles (NBC) @i ¢ondition Mo, 6,

for the: Chairperson of the Boand, other bosrd mrmbers and Chicf Bxcimive
Oificer of the cormnpamy;

The company
hns laid dowr

4 detailed
Code ol
Conduoet.

L7 MDY

The: code of conduet as duizrmined by the WRD shall be poatm:l. on ika
webste of the companyiochmifag wrhers, ot ured
bBehavicr: mnﬂdeu:mﬁ]il:y <anflict of intsrest; complmm.e with lawis;, rules
] ]'.lrnhﬂ:nhﬂn. af  immider =

erviromnngsil, Einplbvaﬂs, custamere end suppliors; and indepandency.

lrl:.unn]npw‘l.‘lh

Govermaige f Board of DMreorers of Sybzidiary Company.-

Provisions relating fo the corapositictt of (be Board of the holding conpany
shall be mmde spalicable (o the cmmposition of the Board of the subsidiary
SO Y

JOUL doss o
have any
subyaidingy
COTIATIY.

b}

Atlmﬂltum}h:dmmdmﬁtﬂxﬂnbmmﬂnhﬂmﬂxﬁwldmgmuhﬂbcl
dirmoirar on - the Bosod of the submidive'y ooy

NiA

24D

The minutes of the Board meeting of rhenﬂ'bmdlary compargy shall e
plicexd] Fm revisw b the ﬁ:lluwnlgndu:nf smmestitge of the holding soapany;

NrA

2{d)

The minutes of the respective Bowsd mecting of the hoiding ceropamy akmil
Frais that they have reviewsd the lIﬁ:l:r: ofie nlhnd.mry conpany ules;

NrA

2(e}

'ElmAulhl Commmittee of thr boldmp company shall alsa seview the
f‘:m.m.uai Flatemsne, in particufar e invermmaints nwda by the subgidiary
r_)umplny,

NiA

=3

Manaping Direcstor (MID) or Chisf Execnrive Offfver (CEO), Chlef Flnameinl Offleer (CFO), Head of Intermal

Amddit amd G {HIALY wd Compaey Socrstary (C8).-

(1)

A pprintoesat

ETENITT]

The Boeatd dhall sppoind 8 Maraging THreolor
Offeer (B0, & Company Sacrbry {Ls:} # Chief Pinuneinl {f}fﬁtﬂr’ (IR
and o Flead of Interoal -Audit sl Compliance {HIAC);

Y o Choe T Exsoulive |

()b

The: positions o 'kl:brMnﬂ.Elglng Drrector (MI¥) or el Fecimive Dﬂ:‘mﬂ'
(CEQY, Company Se-'..retaty (S, Chief Finsnciyl Officer ((F0) and Head
of Fofernal’ Aduitr and Complisnce (FIIAC) shall be Sled by different
indrriduals;

e

The MDD o TEG, OF, CFO and HIAC of a listed company ghall ot hold
oy sxnodive povitive o any othisr scompany ot the same bme,

ey

The Boarxd shell cleurly defioe rsypective miss, mcmmh.hﬁ:t and dubies
of the CFQ, the HIAC and the OF;

ETR B

The MD or CED, C5; CFO sod HIAT shall not be somoved frmn e
peEition withowmt spppoval oF the Broard a5 wall & inmedists disssmination

3(2)

Eequirsment tn attend Board of Direcrors” Mestings

The MDD o OHO, CF, CFO umd HIAC of the comprny aball nttemd fhe
mestinge of the Board:

FProvided thet the C5, CF and/or the HLAC zhall mert afténd sadh pot of a

mesting of the Board which mmvolvag conslderation of Bn agenda TEm
selpking: to their personal matiers I
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Compitancs
Bterus (Put v in

thia appruprinis
cofumn}

Mot
Comphied

coanp lied

ETED)

Dutlen o Miaumaging TMractoy (MEY) or Chisf Exscwivn Offtcer (CEO) and Chfef Hin

ET=HTES

The MIF or CEO md {ZFO ohall confy o the Board that they have |
reviewed finnncial sistoments” for the yoor and diot to the ‘best of their
Imowledpe and belief

]

gzl OfEcar (CIO0

ETEyTes T

Thess stajements do oot comain oy matenally unree wiaiement. or oot
'mﬂ.hﬂrml:ﬁ!simauninm,nlntﬂmﬂﬂnihntm&hfbam]sludmg mod

oV

FANGOD

These statedvients topather predent & true atd el view of the company’s

affsire and are in mmphunce with  exipting accounling smndands and
epplicablc Taws;

3EHE)

D::JHI!m.EEDand.G’OnhnLnIsncmfyﬂlul.hﬂtnm w the bem of
lmowledge and bolicf, no ranssctions cotersd into by the company duriug
the yewr which me fTandnlent, llegal orin viclation of the coide of condugt
B Chidr company” aBom:dﬁrlturném‘hm

ETE3 ]

The cemifcmion of ic D or OEG and CEFG ahall be discioscd ie' Mmc Advneal
Hepore

Board af THretinm”™ Commiites, -

Epr cnmuring good govomance i the company, the Boord shall have st least following sub-c

IO I sE .

P13

Andit Comenvitiss: Zivd

o

Ay

Meomlomtion amd Retunreratlon Cormnittes.

\F

Andit Commiites. -

5.
(13

Rampamribiltly to the Womrd of DMresctors.

={1)ca3

The conpany. shall have s Andit Commitics gs 2 suboommitioes of the Board,

S{1xb3

The: Audit Comunitice ahall assist the Bowsd in ensuring thot the Spsnciel
stelenrmity 1Bt tries and Exir view of the stinte of affairs of the campemy aed o
ensiorbig 8 good rooniloring Syaisrn willin the businede;

SC1Me)

The Audit Cormmtties shell be reaponwible t the Byramd, the dutics of the Aundit

Conmnittes shall be clemiy sct forth inwriting.

SE2y

Constitation af the Awdin Chooimities

S{2¥=1

The Audit Cormmitios shsllbe campeecd of at leasi 3 {three) mrombaxes;

S

The Bonard shall appoint memhbers of the Awiit Commmrities sl almil bhe non
::mmnvt:dnuﬂmnfﬂm mmmﬁmammm
i:nllﬂéaﬂﬁsti(mm)nﬂapmm

T AT

ATl mambdrs of tha mudit sommittesa shonld he “fAnsncially Hwerate™ and at
lcam I (ena) meomber shall bhave adgeoimting o molaiod  Onewmal
mansgerment backipround and 10 (ten) years of such sxporicnos:

Explanian:, The term ' mmncially hh—.nne'" mmams the nhility o zend and
underatand the: finendcial stitemants Hie Eatsent of fbancial pﬁe]ﬂbn.
matament of comprahenrive mcams, sisfainent of changsn [ aquity asd
canh flows: statemant Bengd 2 pman will Be cansidered to have acoounting ar
voiated ool mnrnm:.i.ihc ar ahc poERsiLcs prnﬂsnnmnl
gualhification or Accounting or mez:l:g:randua.l with of Ieast 00 (ion) wesrs
of porporsts mrmspEment ar wofessional expedences,

ETE3TT]

Whem the temm of service of soy Commmittoe mermber cxpirss or sthess 1= soy
CIMINARNCT COHamE m]yﬂmnn.‘smem:mb:rm'hﬂ unahle o hold office belore
cEpiraticn of the tom of sorvics ﬂmﬂ.ma.aamgﬂm uT.l.mbe..raflthnmm.lttcc
mombers (o be laver than the pregesibed number of 3 (thres) p?:rma. thee Band
shull eppoint the new Cormmuiites member te fill up-the vacanoy immedintely or
aet luter thom 1 lmc)mnnlhﬁumﬂ:ndmo‘fmmy in the Clomrmictes o
o coantirmicy of the porformanee of wodk of tho Andit Cormaloroc;

The bowrd.
hewe appointed

dile time and
Ny VRCAMTY
curmred

E2Me)

Tha company gacretary ahall 3ét az tha necreiary of tha Comrriittaa;

5RO

The queium of the Andit Compiites me2ting sball nat <anssitots without ar
laaat | (one) independent directar,

53

Chrirperson of thie Ludil Commitize

S

The Boarnd shall sslzci 1 {ope) mmoher of the Saoddic Conramibies o Ye
Chairpemson of the Aud;ltCum.lmf:bec ‘w‘hunhlﬂbemmd:pcnd-uﬂtdm:chm

FRHEY

I[n the sbemner of the Cloampersont of the Andit Consoeiifcs, th sorrssiminge
membors ey clect one of themsclves a8 Chalrpersoi _ﬁur ‘that porticniar
merting, i thnl c=re ther mhall beoo moblem of constitnting A quoTom ey
reduived under comdition No, S0OE) end the resmon of absencs of the
ﬂaguhu' Chaidrpessorn shall be dui}ﬂ-:mtdedmﬂ*e mrririibbe,

A

e

Chalrperson of the Audit Copumlites shall reesain present in the Annual
Gerieral Mesting (ACN):

Provided thet in shernce of Chuirpersomn nfthl: Aadit Comvrnittes, any other
mﬂmb{rﬁ:ﬂmﬂl:ﬂ.uﬂﬂx&}mmﬂtﬂeﬂhnl.h:w]wfﬂdmbspr:nuﬂmttm

‘peneral mesting (AGM) mod reasen for abissncs of the Chairpersan

eamiml
af the Audit Committes slall be recorded in the prinotes oFthie ACM,

(4

MMasting of ihe Aundll Comaniites

=2

The Agdit Ogrnminnse shall condust ar lesst iy fdr u:matirlgs i m Tirarcial

poar:
Provitled fhat sny ﬂnmgm.njru::rhngsl:lﬂﬂﬂiﬂntﬂrngﬂnrmgmy be
convened si lbe requiest of any one of the mambers of the Conmmittes,

LIMITEI

] _:.'. ViILIN A '-'_1 _I I_ _|‘_ :IL M '-‘.L_'._ 1
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CTomplied | complisd,

S{AE) I‘haquarumqfth::meu.ngqtﬂnﬂ.ﬂuﬂhtuﬁmium lh-.l.‘['l.}sinm:lll.mm].h:‘
presence of sidicr e meembere or two-third of e membeors of the Andi
Cummmities, whicheves ix I‘rl'g:hm- witmrs presmomee of =n inimpre e sdizectoy o
i 5 roaet,

S0y Bals of Audli Cammnittes
The Al Clerrmeeli e wis1 1=

S Ay | Owerges tha finameisl mrﬂng;nhﬂﬂﬂ&; )
S(EMH) Monitor chojvs of goopwmning policiey and principl=;

SCEHCY Aicalnee [Stermsl Andir and  Coemplancs procass on esanns fhat ir &
R adeguetely repoursed. meluding spprovel of the Inlcrnsl Sodit eocel
s liancy Blan ard revlayr of the Intesnal Andlr sl Ck:u:g':l.l.l.nma Bsnimts -

.

F(3ia) | Overgee hiring and performance off xcernal Ruditors;

S5 Wed Hald mmsting  with the ewipcinal or sisbitcey soditord for sewlenw of the
aomel Geaaneisl -mtmmn "Iﬁm mibminnion to the Boerd By EOPTOVEL GI
adoption;

ETNa =] Beview. glinp wiih fthc mmansgeroent, the sonisl Anancinl starcmcents defore
mubmiinnion o the Bounrd for approwal;

ETE T Bovicw plong wiih e meanngomocii, e quureriy and el ycarly fnmncisl
winternent: heffoors suboi smiom e the Boerd for qj_pmvll; 2

S{ShY H=yaemy e gelaanoreersy of mremrnnd modn fzmotiors
IrENL) Beoviow e Mmmgermem’s Thsenesion amd Anafyms afiors Jiechosmg: m e Acomal

4

£,

HRrpoct
SEEHAY Review wtatemriunt pf 2l  relobed  pory tossecdions submbtted by the
. TS FETOETT;

S5 Heviow Miunagrmnoort Letters ar Letier oF nternn] Comteo] weikoness e
b stannory sdilors;

5N Crvernee the dewrminsrion 4F #ndit foe= based o sStope Snd o periade,
Iey=l of pxpeartise deployed and Hme rmomdirod. for cffoctive auadit and
cvainate the porformnnes of cxtermal auditors: and

SESrny | OYerese whethar the proosests aised fhroagh Tritinl Pobilio O (FPOH

e Roepeat Poklle Offoring (RED) or Bights Shere OFffor Have b wsillzed
an per the mppoese ripted it celevant offec doouwment or  prorpooboy
approwed by the Comimlasion:

Erocvided that the mansgomaont shall dinclote to the Aadil Commitics shoent o P—
s i=mea oFr agplicssioms of the mzﬂqﬂ- by Traioy ewtemoey (osgyiie] [
cxp-.-.nd.ﬂ-lw sales and medeciing cxpomecs, worlbng capital, cwi), on B plese
dunrierly busis, ne s ot of fheir quarierly daplordion of Airmocin) soaukte:
Ereodded Ourther tha on an zoneal basls the compeny shall prepacs =
stateinent of the proceseda utilized for tJ:\-l:;:lrn;pea:s other then thase stwted m
mmm:.:mpenm&rmmmmgmw
nlong wiih the commens ofgmn.ﬁ.udn Commaittee:
) Boporiing of the Audls Committes

F{¥ey | Baporting Yo the Bonrd of TFirecrars

S | The Andit Comomittes shell reprort on il achvilies b e Booed, T o [ |

| Syl | The Audii Committae shill Ioed e tedy raport To the Bosrd am the followbeg fndimes, 05 ooy

S(G)(w(j.i)_ Heporr on comflicrs of interestiag i T
i

Ao | A A [ AR] A A

G akil) | Sespeutod o prermmes. Tmid or mregularity o meizriel cdefovt idemmified m PEiA
(1o i [l sTdit amd conepllarcs prosess of 14 the hrecial stafemente:

FUENmil) | Suspected Inmgrorenr o laws, regeletory camnp hances meluding sepuntion PEiA
{3 ratated L, fulos and segulaldomm: ed

FOSIakil) | Aoy u-ﬂ':u:r mmtter which the Awdit Commiftes de=mmm ooesssary wimll bs A
(I3 Algetvuad 1o the Hoprd rwmediztoly;

S{EMb) | Reportinge o fthe Autboritdon:
[f the Audit Cnmmvitlee has reperted to the Bourd sbout amything which has
material impact on the Anancial cordition and resulls of operation and hae
discussed with the Board =nd the mensgement that any m<iification is
necessary and if the Audit Committes finds that such recnfioation has been N euch smetae oo
thxmagmmcmmmnmmﬁndmgmm ' zeport on.
Catinisgian, vpon eporting of foch matters w the Board. fof three tings or
completion of a period 07 6 (nx) months fom the date of {irst reporting to
the Board, whichaver i= earlier.

ST Repoirting to fice Shershipldcys mnd Gensral investors

Beport on activities oarried owt by the Audit Committee, inciuding any
repurt meds o the Bosrd under condilion Ne. 5(6)(a){ji) above during the
year, shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit Comnmittee
discloyed in the annuil repors of the issusr company.

E= Cllvhshen ik ¥odies Ml EEm el snesr @i Caniraibes (N.ﬂ.c.‘)..-r
TN Beoponuibiiity to the Bowrd ef Dircotors

[SHETTEY] The company =hall have s Momlostion amd Rmmcmgn \" |
Conmm e
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Mo caimmm) il amy)

R Mat

Comprlied ] somplied

& 1NbY | The NRL shull assist th= Bopad o firmalstion of the nominution criteria or
pabivy for- dererrnining gualifivetiona, poaitive sttdbules, enpariences and
independ dnoe

of directors sund top level execurive ne weéll 2o o policy for of
Tarmal moccsa of considoring romunormibion of ditectars.  tep  lovel
=
Bl e} Thes Tomas of Bofizenco (Tol}) of the NRL akall be n[uaﬂy sct fomh in
“mngmvmngtﬁ.nmﬂm:ﬂntﬂu;m Mo (5 b). ")
[N Coanwifimiton af the NRC

EB{Z¥E)}) | The Commitiee ghell comprige of at lasst fhres members ncluding an
i Pk

A2 Al members of the Commithes shall e son s ool vy dircatorm:

H{2¥c} | Member of the Cemmittan shall be nomingtsd wnd appointed by the Boand; |

ai2xdh The Hoard ghall have suthority o remove and eppomt sy member of the g

M=) o case of desth, resipnntion, disquolifiostion, or removal of any member of
' the Cormmsies of in goy oher ¢ases of vacancizg, the board shall fill the 2
vacancy within | B0 {one hundred aighty) dave of ndcurring such vacaticy im A
the CoromouTes

[T ] The Therpamen of the Commoittoo ey sppoind oF CO-0pT 8oy CxXoonsal
o expert and/or membier(y) of steff to the Cormroittos #a sdvisor whe zhall be .
mon-voling member, if the Chairpsraon feeld (hat sdvits or suggesilon from A
such external <xpeort and/or snernhae)l of stedf shall ba requirad or valualla )
fos thus Crmrrriancee:

al200g) Ths company escretary thall act a8 (hesacratdy of the Committes:

& 2yh Ths guierarn of the WIRE mecting shell nof esmatitule withoot aHendnnes af >
at lesst soindependent director: A
S231 Mo member of the NRC zhnll reccdve, cither difestly o lodboutly, uny
Wm&rwn&mmmmuﬂm@uﬂamnﬂmﬂmnﬂmﬂml
Dnu{ﬂm'cﬁ:l:sm’]nmnmmlmﬁumlhcmmpm:y

e Chalrpergom of the NRC

B{3¥ay | The Boaxd shill sslect 1 {ons) mumber oF the WEC to be Cheirparson of de
Commiitee, whio ahall bean Tdependont diroome;

&(3WE) | o the ahemuee of the Thoitprescsn of The MR, 'ﬂ::m::g'mmﬂ}:ﬂmxy
cizct one of themseelves a= Chairporeon for thet partioulsr mocting, the )
:mmufabmnconfthnwsmmmmnmnﬂ be duly recordsd in the A
mimsRe;

E{3¥HE) | The Chairpetson of e TWRT shell aftend he ammal gaaeral sneatiog (AGINV 1o
mmswet the queries :sz.:d:lﬂ':r.l.nhﬁ:r!

Froviled thet in sbsrmee of Chodrpereon of thie MRC, ooy othor memiboer froon the
HECMMMW&MM&MMMW@;M&:_ +
answering the sharcoldes’s queriza aid reagon Tor abigance of the Chaimereon of
e WHEO ghall Be vecorded oo the noiimins «f e G

Gy Ficeting of the NFRC
B4 4a} | The WRO ehall condnct 8t lonet ond toebbing in 4 finsneial yéar; N

Gi41(0) | The Chelmperson of e NRC may canvehe any smergency mesting upon
reguesl by oy inemiber oF e RO

BE4M oy The guotumm ef the mesting of the MNRC shell bre copatimted in prescnrs Of
mihmhﬂnmhﬂxmtmuihpdnfﬂ::mufﬂ:ﬂ@mm:hwmﬁhcvﬂm WA
bphor, whem prescoce of an indepsadent ditoter 1o et 45 veguirsd utider
conditiomn Mo, S(30h);

&Gy The moussdines of sagh mesting of the NREC sbtmll duly be reoodesl in the

o soch reportaide intidenos ardes

mibites and soch mftes shall be confirmed in the text mesting of the A
NHIT
ey Bolc of vho MRELC _
S M n) MNELC shell be Lﬂd:]'l:nd-:ut wnud yespomaihle orpovoumebis to the Bloaod pnd " Ad pew mamtitmed T the Teracurs
to the shereluolders: Rt to iz Sirrboldos
SLEIE) | MR ahell oyerges, samong others, the Wilowing maxters and malos repor
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ANNEXURE-T :

Compliances about Financial Statements:

The financial statements of the company present a true and fair view of the company’s state of
affairs, resulf of its operations, changes in equity and cash flows,

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained,

Anppropriate accouniting policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements and
accounting estimates were reasonable and pradent,

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards
(1AS) and International Finaneial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The Internal Contral System is sound in degign and effectively implemented and monitored,
There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a poing concern.

Minority shareholders have been protected from abusive action by or in the interest of controlling
ghareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress.

ANNEXURE-II -
The number of board meeting and the attendance of Directors during the year 2019-2020 were as
follows:
Name of Direclors Position Meeting held | Atiended
Mr. Shankar Prasad Diev Independent Director 11 0%
Mr, My, Sarwar Alam Direcior 1 11
Mr. Mollah Mizanor Rehmen Director i1 10
Mr. Md. Manjurul Hafiz Director i1 n
Mr. Md. Rokon-1N-fHasan Dlrector il 0%
Mr. Suifuddin Ahmed Bhuiyan Directar 11 10
M. Md. Belayet Hossen Director o1 01
My, Md. Apdul Jalil Howiadar [ndependent Dicectar 11 1
Mr. Md. Gias Uddin Ansary Managing Director 11 1
ar=m | JAMUNA O OMPANY LIMITED
==
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(1) Pattern of sharcholding as on 30 Jume, 2020
8].No. Shares held by No. of share %  Remarks
. ) . T4t s
A. Bingladish Petrolsim Corporation 6,63,46.77  60.08 vevmiayampery
B. Institutions 31306001 2843 o
C. Individuals 12681825 1149

11.04.24,600  100.00

(if) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Compnny Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Hexd of Internal Audit
gnd their spouses:

Directors:

Mr. Md. Shamsur Ralman - -
Mir: Shankar Prasad Dev = .
Mr. Md. Barwar Alam - -
Mr. Mollah Mizanur Rahman - -
Mr. Md. Manjorul Hafiz - -
Mr. Md. Rokan-Ul-Alam - .
Mr, Saifuddin Ahmed Bhuiyan = -
Mr. Md. Belayet Hossen - -
Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil Howladar - -
Mr. Md. Giss Uddin Anssry - <
Chief Executive Officer and his spouses & minor children

Mr. Md. Giss Uddin Ansary - -
Company Secretury und kis spouses & minar children

Mr. Md. Masudul Tslam = -
CFO and their sponses & minor children

Mr. Md. Masud Karim -
Head of Internal Aadit and his spouses & minor children
Mr. Arshad Asgar Chy - -
(iii) Executive {Top five salaried person other then CRO,CFO,C8.HIA)
. Mr. Md. Ayub Hossain GM (Marketing) = =
2. Mr. Q.M. Monzur Rahman  GM (Operations) - -
3. Mr M4, Jashim Uddin DGM (Opermmtions) - -
4. Mr. Md. Mahidur Rahman ~ DGM (E&D, DLO) : -
5. Mr. Md Jashim Uddin AGM (RT)
(iv) Sharcholder having fen perceat (10%) or more voiing
interest in the company:
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) 6,63,46,774 60.08%
==

e JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LINITED
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ANNEXURE — IV {A}:
IMPORTANT OPERATIONAL & FINANCIAL DATA
Pardeniars 2019-2029 20182019 20072018 2162007 20152016
COHPORATE OFERATIONAT RESULT
Product Handling : Quantity {(Lac Metric Ton} 14.88 1747 1834 1648 16.05
Nt Enrrings on Peiroleom Producs (Lue Tho) 10,4690 13,067.52 19,409 62 12.414.94 8,719.9%
‘Other Operating [nooms ke 3AR5T5 3,420.23 1.402.59 3,971.47 4,858.08
Overbeads/Expenses: 4 1143673 11,2678 10,734.99 13,217.74 10,374.97
Operating Profit/(Lous) I 2,018.22 523597 6,077.22: 3,168.57 3.303.0%
‘Oiher Incame g 673520 2714 32,84532 2819435 24.679.64
Net Profit{Lois) befors WEP & WF " 2885342 32,406.09 38,922.54 3136292 | 2738271
Cautribation to WPP & WT " L4467 1.626.30 1,946.13 1.564.15 1,369.14
Sihare of profiv{lage} of useociales (eatme ™ (792.79) 232.55 173.04 = —
Profiv(Loss) hefors Tux " 26,611,965, 3101834 37,150.29 29794777 2601357
Provision for Income Tex " £.,599.47 761254 9,143.03 7.368.66 6A23.36
Nit Profit efter Tax B 20.018.49 2339580 | 28.107.36 22.426.11 19.59¢.21
KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Paid-up Capital  {Fig in Lac Taka) 11,042.46 11.042 46 11,042.46 | 1104246 | 11,042.46
Number of Sharse  {Fig. in Lao Shares) 1,104.25 1,104.25 1,104.25 1.104.25 1.104.25
Nt Assets/Sharcholders Fund (Fig. in Lae Ty 17822373 185,078.95 17933070 | 184,384.73 | 158,387.89
NerAgeete Per Share  [Taka) 161.40 16761 162.40 156598 143,44
Earning Per Share (Taka) 1413 21.1% 2545 2041 17,74
Dividand Per Shara— Cash [Taka) 12,00 13,00 13,00 L1008 10,00
- Brock 5 - 5 N z
Cuirent Asiety {Fig. in Lac Teka) 161,920,453 ad4, 025,80 $29.015.78 490,(86.82 | 339.438.10
Corrent Liabiliies  {Fig. in Lnc Tiks) 299,152.43 262,494.62 37054437 | 39740842 | 375.080.36
‘Cawrent Ratio 121 1.50 115 1,11 0.21
ot m Shatuhalders’ Fuadd (%) 10,82 12,64 15.67 14,18 12.97
TUTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 481 E1 ). 522 533 540
Exeeutive & Officers 114 Lza 131 134 125
StaiT & Workem 367 184 151 399 415
ANNEXURE TV (B):
Comparative statement with similar organization:

There are three major marketing companies in the petroleum industry namely, Jamuna Oil Company
Limited (JOCL), Meghna Petroleum Limited (MPL) and Padma Oil Company Limited (POCL) under
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC). A comparison of three marketing companies' fiuancial and

aperational data during 2019-2020 are summarized below: Armount In corore Taka

Particulars JOCL WMPL POCL
Sales (MT in Lakh) 14,58 19.96 1%.63
Net Earnings on petroleum products 104.69 21053 218B.45
Administrative, selling & distribvtion expense 11437 12693 23041
Total operating profit 21,18 11104 72.59
Profit after tax 20018 307.92 272.96
EPS (Taka) 18.13 2845 27.79
Net Asset Valus Per Share (Taka) 18140 148.21 157.64
MNet operating cash flow peéyr share (Taka) 20.38 (27.78) 20.91
Number of employee 504 410.00 1009
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
Value Added Statement
For The Year Ended 30 June; 2020
| “Taka in Lald |
2010 - 220 % 2048 -2010 %

Valis Added-Net Earning oo Pétroleun Products & Others_39,497.36 100.00 43.300.42 100.00
Govemmen Revenue d Taxes 6,842.78 1732 7,485.06 1796
‘Salaries & Benefits to Erplovees 5.102:61 15.45 5,602.27 (276
Aubmimistrative & Chher Erxpensms 169966 5.32 2,208.84 303
Fionoidl fixpensce 172631 437 2,038.30 465
‘Warkers Prodit Participation & Wetfare Fund. 1,442.67 3.65 1,620.30 3.69:
Dividerd to Shareholdery (Proposed) 13,250.95 33.55 1435520 32,70
Ratuinod by The Company R32.3%: 2034 10,190.45 23,21
30,497.36 100,00 43.000.42 100.00

Value Added for The Year 20192020

Retained by the . Govarmmt Revamie & Tax

Salzries & Bensfits 1o Bmployess

\—Wmmfmmwm&wﬂfﬂﬂmﬂ

Valne Added for The Year 2018-2019

Bvehaliery

N Workers Profit Patticination # Welfare Fotd

:
; | Ol MPANMY TE
JAMUNA Ol COMPANY LIMITED
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AUDIT COMMITTEE’S REPORT

An Audit Committee Comprising of the following members of the Board of Directors was formed in
compliance with the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission Notification Mo. BSEC/CMRRCD/
2006-158/207/Admin/8(} dated 3 June, 2018:-

Members of the Audit Commiittes

Mr. Shankar Prasad Dev Independent Director Chairman
Mr. Dider-E-Alam WMohammad Maksud Chowdhury Direstor ‘Mambgr
Mr. Sheikh Mohammad Balayet Hossain Director Membher
Mr. Md. Masudul islam Company Secretary Secretary

The putpose of the Andit Committee ig 10 engure and to improve the adequacy of internal control system and
prevides. the update informéttion to the Board of Directors, The committee is empowered to gxamine the
matter relating to the financial and other affairg of the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audii Comimittee cover all mattery specified undet clause-5(5) of the
Bangladesh Securitics and Exchunge Commission Netification dated 03 June, 2018, which glso includes the
following:-

(@ oversee the financial reporting process,

(i)  monitor choice of a¢eounting policies und principlcs;

(i) oversee hiring and performance of external anditors;

{ivy review along with the management. the annnal financial statements before snbmission to the Board
For approval |

{v}  review along with the mansgement, the quarterly and half vearly financial statemenits before
submisgion to the Board for approval,

(vi}  review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Repott ;

(vil) review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management; and

(viii) oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope snd magnitude, level of expertise deployed
and time required for effective audit and evaluate the performunce of external auditors.

The Audit Committee carried out their responsibilities as per the above BSEC’s Notification and submitted
their report to 1he Board of Directors.

(Shankar Prasad Dev)
Audit Conimitice

x| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS®’ REPORT
To the Shareholders of JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Andit of the Financial Statement

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Position of the JAMUNA OIL
COMPANY LIMITED, as at 30 June 20Z0 and the relaied Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended together wilh the notes numbering 01 fo 39 annexed thereto.

Qualificd Opinion

In our opinicn, excepl for the possible effect of the matters described in the Basis of Qualified
Opinion paragraph, the financial statement, prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), give & true and fair view of
the state of the Company’s affairs as at 30 June 2020 and of the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange
Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Bagis for qualified opinion

1) The Company’s Trade Receivables are carried forward in the statement of financial position
amounting to Tk, 1,365.287.938. Out of which Tk.134,578,955, TK.50.100,405 and TK.5,770.737
remuining as receivable from Power Development Board, Bangladesh Chemical [ndusiries
Corporation and Chattogram City Corporation respectively since long time. The company made
correspondences with parties to realize the outstanding balances but the amount are yet to be realized.
(Note-8) |

2) Property, Plant and Equipment have been carried forward without maintaining any comprehensive
recaords, We could not obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence relating to the location and
existence of opening carrying amount of Praperty, Plant and Equipment. (Note-3.1)

3) The Company has total 59,9703 acres of freehold land valued at BDT.2,78,49.084, out of which
land messurng 2.30 acres are yet to be registered in the name of the company. Out of the freehold
land, land measuring 1,7116 acres possessed by Chittagong Dry Dock Ltd and 0.3859 acres of land
acquired by the Chittagong Development Autherity for constructing Airport road without payment of
compensation to the company. The company has no agreement with Chittageong Dry Dock Lid for
using possession although the company sent several reminders to Chittagong Dry Dock Lid. to
execule lease agreement or to refum the possession of the land. Eventually, the Company is deprived
economic benefit that could have been generated from saxd asset (Note-3.2)
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Emphasis of Matters
Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the following:

i)
i1}

iii)

No balance confirmation ceriificate has returned by the related party (o verify the amount of
BDT(24,293,006,666) of related party balance, (Note — 34.00)

The company has not followed the circular no. $3.00.0000.331.22.001.20-18 Dated: 19-01-2020
of Ministry of Finance, (Note; 5.2, 6.1, 10.3.1)

The requirement of IFRS-16 has not been complied with in respect of accounting of leasehold
land valuing Tk.10,191,301 as disclosed in note 2.5 and note 3.1 of the financial statements.
While computing Gratuity liability, the requirement of 1AS-19 about creating provision on the
basis of Actuarial computation has not been followed. The company maintains an unfunded
Gratuity scheme for its permanent employees in accordance with Gratuity rules and provision as
on 30 June 2020 is Tk. 869,989,772,

As per TAS-36, Para-09 "An entity shall assess at the end of each reporiing period whether there
is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any snch indication exists, the entity shall
estimate the recoverable amount of the asset”. Here the company did not make any impairment
test as per provision of IAS-36.

Key Audit Matters

Key audil matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period, These matters were addressed in the
context of pur andit of the financial statement as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matter,

B 1 e a e s ma I
mmen| JAMLUINA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
)
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Revenue Recognition
Refer to note 20 and 21

The Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit
matiers

We identified revenue recognition as a key
audit matter because revenue is one of the
key nperformance indicators of the
Company and therefore there is an
inherent risk of manipulation of the timing
of recognition of revenue by management
to meet specific targets or expectations.

We focused on the proper cut-off of sales to the
Company’s customers due to the Fact that the
documents of confirming the aceeptance of the
products (HOBC,MS,SKO,HSD,FO,JBO,LP Gas,

We have tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on
the following:

> We conducted substantive festing of
revenue recorded over the year using
sampling techniques, by examining the
relevant supporting documents
including sales invoices and challans.

: : » We have checked the Govt gazette
Lubricants, Bitumen efc.) were provided by | yoonyding sales price and commission
numerous dealers/customers based in different thereon with DO, invoice and party
Depots. There Is a risk of differences hetween ledger to confirm the Net Harmings
the timing of acceptance of the products by the during the year,

Company’s customers antl when revenue was '
recorded. Accordingly; there could be potential |y Furthermore, we tested the sales
misstatements that these revenue transactions transactions’ recognized shortly before
are not recognized in the proper reporting and after the reporting date.
periods. . '

S . R

ﬂ@l 1RNTLITY i OMPARNY LIMITED
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Impairment of Property Plant and Equipment

Refer to note 3.00

2

The Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit
malkiers

» The company has a large number of
property, plant and equipment items.
Due to latest improved technology and
dme obsalescence the impairment may
exists.

» Management has concluded there is no
impairment in respect all assets. This
conclusion required significant
management judgment Hemce we
considered this to be key audit mattar.

Our audit procedure in this area included
among others;

» Assessing  the consistency  of
methodologies use for depreciating the
assets;

> Checking on a sample basis, the accuracy
and relevance of the accounting of PPE
by manageraent; and

# For selected samples, performing physical
observation to assess management’s
determination on whether the equipment
ls obsalete, and testing the assumptions
used in estimating recoverable amount,
such as estimated useful life and
replacement cost

> Examine managements periodic teview of
property, plant and equipment for
determination of impairment and obsolescense.

ey P .
m__all Jr'-.h.-i't..' Wi
Tt

DIL COMPANY LIMITED
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Measurement of Deferred Tax

Refer to note 15

3

The Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit
miatiers

The Company recognizes deferred taxes
relating to property, plant and equipment,
investinent in Quoted Share and associates,
employee benefits ete. which are very
complex in nature,

As such accounting for deferred taxes
involves management judgment in
developing estimates of ax expﬁsures and
contingencies in order to assess the
adequacy of tax provislon. Hence, we
considered this to be a key audit matier.

Our audit procedures in this area

Included, among others.

» Assessed the design, implementation
and operaling effectiveness of key
controls in respect of the Company
and the process of recognition of
deferred taxes.

» Using our own lax spedcialists to
evaluatethe tax bases and Company
tax strategy.

¥ Assessed the accuracy and
completeness of deferred tax, and

» EBvaluating the adequacy of the
financial statements disclosures,
mgluding disclosures of assumptions,
judgments and sensitivities. We
involved tax specialists to assess key
assumptions, control recognition and
measurement of deferred tax
liabilities/(Assets).

JAMUNA Ol COMPANY LIMITED
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Valuation of Inventory
Refer to note 7

How our audit addressed the key andit

4 | The Key Audit Matter
e Key Audit Ma .

The company have inventory of BDT | We challenged the appropriateness of
11,807,428,423 at 30 June 2020 held in | management's assumptions applied in
numeraous depot: calculating the value of the inventory
provisions by:

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost
and net realizable value, > Evaluating the design and
implementation of key inventory
controls operating across the company.

> Attending inventory counts and
recondiling the count results to the
inventory listing te test the
completeness af data

Information Other than the Financial Statement and Auditors’ Report Thereon
Management is responsible for ather infonmation. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual repert, but does not include the financial statement and our auditors’ report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statement does nol cover the other information end we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our andit of the fnancial satements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other informalion is materially inconsistent with
the Anancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be matenally
mmisstated.

II, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to reporl that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statement

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statement that give a frue and fair view

in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1994 the Securities and Exchzmge Rules, 1987, and
for such mt : i

mmen| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
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the going concem basis of accounting 1mless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
PIOCESS,

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement

Our olyjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as a whole is
free from material misstatemenl, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 4o audilors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is & high level ol assurance, but is not 4 guaramiee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a materia]l misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregale, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
ibe basis of this financial statement.

Ag part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exereise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the andit. We also:

%  Tdentily and sssess the nisks of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due
to frayd or eror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to thase nisks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinien,

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from faud ig higher than for one
resulting from error, ad freud mey involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
migrepresentations, or the override of intemnal conirol,

€  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the cffectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

€  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

©  Conclude on the appropriateness of management™s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that muy cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue ag & going concern.

© If we conclude that a material unceérfainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
anditars’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statement or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Cur conclusions are hased on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as going cencern.

1T _“"t ag overall presentation, structure and content af the financial si:

agtand whether the financial statement represent the unde

g manner that achieves fair presentation.

= 8
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€  Obtain sufficient appropriate sudit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statement. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Company’s audit. We
remain selely responsible for our audit opinion,
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,. the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our andit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we detenmine those matters
thai were of most significance in the audit of hinancial siatement of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matiers. We described these matiers in our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a maiter should nol be communicated in our repori because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public inferest benefits of such
communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In aceordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, we also

report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thergof,

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

¢) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
ingome dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns; and

d) the expenditures incurred were for the purposes of the Company’s business.

AHMED ZAKFR & CO, HODA VARSI CHOWDHURY & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
DVC-2012310893A8497976 DVC-2012290137AS787638
Signed By : /) & Signed By 3 :
Chattogram Arup Chowdhury FCA Showket Hossain FCA
31" Diecember, 2020 Partnier Senior Partuer
5, _
| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED




PDF Compressor Free Version

-

ANNUAL REPORT o
2018-2020 % Lo
JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED il
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 3 JUNE 2020
_ Particiilars Note(s) || 30 ;:.n.i:nu 30 ];.n}l:;iom
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant& Equipment 3 913,909.377 948,870,607
Capttal Worlt:In-Progress 4 1,059,801.973 199,063,496
Loug Term Investment: 5 10,764,046,319 5,545,571,000
Investment in Astociats 53 104,068,853 183,345,533
1Z,841,824,522 6,877,250,636
CURRENT ASSETS .
$hort Term [nvestment 6 9,230,943,753 14.451,521.043
Inventaries 7 11,807,428423 10,594,878,067
Accounts & Other Receivable B 1,795,394.565 2,106,979,128
Advances, [eposits & Pre-payments e 3,711,800,523 4.345,765,079
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 9.5646,475,885 7,903467,533
36,192,043,169 39,402,560,850
TOTAL ASSETS 49,033,867.691 46279 811 486
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capitl 11 1,104,246,000 1,104,246,000
Capital Ressrve 12 152,833,103 152,833,103
General Reserve 13 10,000,000,500 19,000,000,000
Fair Value Gain Ot [nvestrient 3,387,681 451 +.639,530,350
Retatned Earnings 3,177.612,478 2.611.283.590
TOTAL EQUITY 17,822,373,032 18,507,893,043
NON CURBENT LIAHILTTIES
Provisien for Gratmity 14 B69,980,772 863,750,437
Deferred Tay Llablllty 15 423,261,497 658,706,191
' 1,203,251,269 1,522,456,628
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Craditors & Accruals 16 27,281.698.548 23.768,500,831
Creditars For Uther Flnance 17 474,647 679 339444 095
Income Tax Payable 18 2,030,636,734 2,108,859,107
Unclaimed Dividend 18 71,260,229 32,657,781
29,918,243,390 26,249,461,815
TOTAL LIABILITIES 31,211,494, 650 27,771,918,443
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 49,023,867,691 46,275,811,486
Coutingent Liabilities, Assets and Commirments 35 - =
Net Assets Vilus (NAY) Per Share 26 161.40 167,61

These financlal staraments should be read tn conjunction with the annexed notes

amd were approved by the Buard of Directors on 28 December 2320

Location: Chattogram
Date: 31 December 2020

znd were s

ad on'its. by
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Signed By
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2012-2020

Cnlars MNote(s} Tiika Taka
Net Barnings on Peiroleum Products 20 1,046,919,685 1,306,751,345
Other Operating Mneome 21 308,575,595 343 023,207
Totul Incotme 1,355,495.283 1,649, 774,552
Expemses
Administrative, Selling and Distribution Expenses 22 (844,557,851) (807,363,218)
Financial Bxpenses 7 (172,621,347) {203,829,593)
Deprraciation 3,1 (126,483,560) (114,985,000)
(1.543,673,158) {1,126,177.811)
Operating Profii [ (Laosz) 211822125 523,596,741
Dther Tnteme 24 2,673,519,751 2.717.012,074
Net Profit 2,885,341.876 3,240,608,R15
Contribution te Workcrs' Profit Participation and
Welfiirs Fund @ 5% of Nl Profil 16:2.1 (144,267,094) {162,030,441)
Share of Profil of Associates (Nel, OF Tax) 537 {79.278,680) 23,234 §73
Profit before Income Tax 2,661,796,102 3,101,833,247
Income Tax {Expenses)/ Besefits:
Ciurrent 18 (B74.477,598) (7 55,0'?‘?,75;])
Deferred 15 14,530,184 (7,175,B69)
{659,947 414) 762,253,619
Profit alter Income Tax Z,001,848,658 £.339.579,628
Other Compreliensive Income
LUnrealized Gains/(Lass)} on Available-for-Sale _
Tinancial Assets 51 (1,472,763 410) {387.337.676)
chfcn‘ud'EIDrun Un-Realized Gain/ T.osd 220914 511 S8, 100.651
Total Comprehensive Income 749,999 789 2.010,342,603
Farnings Per Share (EPS) 25 18.13 2119

These firancial ptatements sheuld be read in contunetion with the anuexed notes
and were approved by the Roard of Directors on 28 December 2020

HODA VANICTHOWHRHTRY & 00
CHARTERED AGCOUNTANTS )
TVC0L 0 ATASTHTS

Siened By :

Bhowiat Fose ;

Location: Chattogram
Draté: 31 Decambar 2020

JAMUNA DIL COMPAENY LIMITED
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

ufwe

I

G
)

. - Fiir Vidoe ey | '

TS| I Ginersl M Radained :

Takw || Talw || Taka || Takn | Taka || Take
Balace & o 01 July 2019 LIGL25000  1S2EINIE 10,000,000,808 AGISRBO  ISILIERSM NBS0T393,04
Flual Cash Divideed ¢ 2019 B E E USSR (L805,50,500)
Otear Canpreliensive [acoms - Cangedson - (ARG
Neb Zrafit for the Yer - - - 2001648 688 2,001,343,688
Tromsderred o General Ressrvn - - - . -
Deferred, Tax on Un-Reahzzd Gun . . 220914511 20,914,311
Transferred to Geeral Roserve : - - > :

- e : {1,251, 148.5%9). SER3ZEEE 1885, 520,011)
Balimee 25t 30 June 2020 LIB246000 _ 151LE35.083 _ 10.000,000.008 IWGLAN _ BATLGILAT 11815000
Rulance 23 ox 01 July 2018 LAMZ6000 1635088 10, 000.000,608 ADSRTETATS  ATUTA2INEY  1TARAT0D
Final Caoty Divacend for 2818 . . | - aasssissinl  04nes19,800)
Otitr Comirsliensivr Fnesnie - - (387,337,676} (387,037,676}
Hed Prafif e the Year - - - - 230,579,624 2034 519,675
Dhefereed Tax on Un Mealized G - - 38,100,651 §8,100,651
Tranierted to Gensral Reserds : 2 2 :
- - GETTRSy  WANEAR SHEH

Prtmee = ut 40 Jume 2019 LIM246,000  1S2F3%06Y  14,000,009,000 460530380 RGRLIEASN 1850789043

These financial statements dbould be read in conjunstion with the annexod noles
andd wese approved by the Boacd of Tsrcetors on 28 Detember 2000
and were signed an its behalfhy -
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020
iy . 30 June 30 June 2019
Partiouiarg Note(s) Taks Tika
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Collection from Sales & Othier Ticome 114,738 457,220 128,749,223 479
Paymeat for Cost and Other Bapenses (111,879,429 411) (139,052,525,346)
Bank Charges (2,246,128) (3,183.979)
Income Tax Paid (606,301.750) (853,281,085)
Clash Inflow/(Quifiow) from Gperating Activities (A) 2,250,479.931 {10,159, 766,931)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquigition of Property, Plant & Bquipment (24,807,002) (75,779,115)
Capital Work-in-Progress (245,207,955) (234,489,304
Investment in Fixed Deposit Recsipt (1,470,261,439) 39,794919
Tirterest on Fixed Depaosit 1,349,624,148 1,633.804.600
Interest on SND 917,595,688 1,081,055351
Dividend Recsipt _ 277,298,550 264,093,858
Investment in OFL (Right Share) 2 {100,000,000)
Proceed from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - 269,637
Ciish Inflow/(Owiflw) from Investing Activities (B) 804,241,090 2,608,639,946
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend Paid (1.396,917.352) (1,431.312,484)
Creditors For Other Finance 85,203,783 (94,688,146)
Csh Inflyw/{(Ouiflew) from Financing Activiiies (C) (1,301, 713,568) (1,526,000,6310)
Net Incresse/(Decrense) in Cash & Cash Bquivalents for the Year
(A+BHC) 1,743,008.352 (9,075,927.615)
Cash and Cash Houivalents at the beginning of the-year T.003.467,533 16.980,365.148
Unrealized Gain or Loss on Foreign Currency Transaction - -
Cash anid Cash Femivaleuts af the end of the year 9,646,475 885 7.903,467,533
Met Operating Cash Flow Fer Share X1 20.38 (32.01)

Thede finandial statements siould be read in conjunctica with the dnnexed notes
pwd were approved by die Board of DHrecrors on 28 December 2020

and were signed on ity behaliby -
et JAMUNA DIL COMPANY LIMITEL
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JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

THE COMPANY & ITS OPERATIONS

The Company was incorporated on 12 March 1975 as Private Limited Company under the
Companies Act 1913, Subsequently it converted mito 4 Public Limited Company on 235
June 2007 vide special resolution dated 03 Juns 2007 under the Companies Act 1994
(Previously 1913). The company listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong
Stock Exchange (CSE) in 2008. The registered office of the Company is situated atf
Jamuna Bhaban, Agmbad C/A, Chattogram.

The company acquired all the properties, rights, interests, and assets of Bangladesh
National Qils Limited (ex-Pakistan National Oils Limited) which were vested in
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation under an agreement entered into bhetween the
Company and the Corporation, based on the audited financial statements of the Company
as on 31 Decamber 1976. The Company also acquired all the properties, rights, interests
and assets of Indo-Burma Petroleum Company Limited (a subsidiary of Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation) on 01 January 1986 based on the audited financial statements of
IBPCL. as on 31 December 1985, Vendor's agreement to this 18 yet to be executed.

The Company is functioning a8s a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation. The
business of the company is marketing of refined Petroleum Oil, Lubricants, L.P. Gas and
Bitumen,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND VALUATION POLICIES
Basiz of preparation and presentation of the financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987, other applicable laws and regulations and the International
Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

The Board of Directors are responsible for preparing and presenting the financial statement
including adequate disclosures, who approved and authorized for issue of these financial
statements. The Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income have been prepared according to IAS 1- “Presentation of Financial
Statements” based on acerual basis of accounting following going concern assumphion
under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in Bangladesh and cash flow
statement according to IAS 7 - “Statement of Cash Flows”.

Presentation of Financial Statements
T_he preﬂantanon of thfesc ﬁnanem] stal.ements is in accordance with the gmdalmes
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The Financial Statements comprises:

» Statement of financial position as af 30 June 2020;

- Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the vear ended 30 June
2020;

. Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2020;

. Statemen of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2020;

. Notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2.3  Principal sccounting pelicies
The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the Company’s management for
significant {ransactions and events that have material effect within the framework of IAS-1
“Presentation of Financial Statemenis”, in prepuration and presentation of financial
statements hive been consistently applied throughout the year and were also consistent
with those used in earlier years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set
out below in one place as prescribed by the IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements™.
The recommendations of IAS-1 relafing the format of financial stalements were also taken
into full consideration for falr presentation.

24  Application of Standard
The following IASs/IFR8s are applied to the financial statements for the year under review:

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Fstimates and Brrors

Events After the Reporting Period

Income Taxes

Property, Plant & Equipment

Leases

Employee Benefits

Related Party Disclesures

Investment in associates

Financial Instroments; Presentation

Earnings Per Share

Provisions, Contingent Linbilities and Contingent Assets

Financial Instrunients: Recognition and Measurement

Finaneial Instruments Disclosurs

Fair Value Measurement

Revenue from confracts with customers
e | JAMUNA DIL COMPANY LIMITEL
===t
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2.5  Application of new Standards (IFRS 16} yet to adopt

The Institute of Chartered Accountanis of Bangladesh (ICAB) has adopted following new
standard and amendment to standard- [FRS -16 Leases

ITRS 16 climinetes the earlier operating/finance lease dual sccounting model for leases.
Instead, there is a single, financial position accounting model, similar to current finance lease
accounting, Issued in January 2016, the new IFRS is replaced the existing guidance in TAS 17
leases. TFRS 16 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

The Company is assessing the potential impact of application and adoption of IFRS
16-lease on its Gnancial statement, Management has opted to adopt Lthis new IFRS Fom
next financial year.

2.6  Reporting Period
The financial statements cover one year from 01 July 2019 to 30 June 2020,
27  Authorization for Issue

The financial statements have been duly authorized for issue by the Board of Directors for
the year ended 30 June 2020,

28  Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial stalements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Currency (Takz),
which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial information has been rounded
off to the nearcst Taka except where indicated otherwise.

2.9 Comparative Information
Comparative information has been disclosed i respect of the year ended 30 June 2019 for
all numerical information in the financial statements and the narrative and descriptive
information where it is relevant for understanding of the current year's financial

statements, Figures for the vesr ended 30 June 2019 bave been re-arranged whersver
considered necessary to ensure better comparability with the current year.

210 Use of Estimates and Judgments
The preparation of financial statement in conformity with IFRS/ IAS requires management
to make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and
disclosure requirements for contingent assefs and liabilities during and at the date of the
financial statements,

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on engoing basis, Revisions of accounting estimates are recognized in the period
in which the estimate is revised and in any fiture periods affected as required by IAS 8:
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errars.

211 Related Party Disclosure
Parties are considﬂmd tﬂ be relattd if one of the parties has the abi]ily tu caontrol the other

isclosures have been given in note 34
*.

mn| JAMURNA Ol COMPANY LIMITED
=
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213

2,14

215

2,16

S?alement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with the reguirements of
“IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows”. The cash generated from operating activities has been
reparted ‘using the Direct Method as preseribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules,
1987 and as encouraged by IAS7 whereby major classes of gross cash receipts and gross
¢ash payments from operating activities are disclosed,

Aceounting Convenfion and Assumption

The finanecial statements have been prepared based on historical cost convention basis
andaccordingly adjustment has been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial
statements. The accounting policies, unless otherwise stated, have been consistently
applied by the Company and are consistent with these of the previous year.

Going Concern
The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for near future. For this

reason, the directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements,

The current credil f&wiﬁﬁas and adequaie resources of the company provide sufficient funds
to meet the present requirements of its existing businesses and operalions,

Materiality and Aggregaiion

Each material item as considered by management significant has been presented separately

in finaneial statements. No amount has been set off unless the Company has a legal right to
set off the amount and intends to seitle on net basis.

Income end Expenses are presented on a net basis only when permiited by the relevant
accounting standards.

Property, Flant and Equipment
Recognition and Measurement
Property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subseqguently stated
at cost less acoumulated depreciation end the capital work-in-progress (when arises) is
stated at cost in compliance with the requirements of “IAS 16: Property, Plant and
Equipment”. The c¢ost of acquisition ol an asset comprises its pumhase price and any

directly atiributable cost of bringing the assets to 115 working condition for its intended use
inclusive of inward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes.

Maintenance Activities

The company incurs maintenance costs for all major items of property, plant and
equipment. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.
Subsequent Expendifure

'I'I:u: company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and
.ﬂﬂ the cost of replawng part of such an item when ‘rhai cost is msurred it 1

_ | n s [ . il ir A - e dnw " .
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assets have been put into aperation, such as repairs and maintetiance is normally charged
off a8 ravenue expenditure in the period in which if i8 incurred. In sitoation where it can be
¢learly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of the non-current assets, the
expenditure is capitalized ag an additional cost of the assets. All other costs are recognized
to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income as expenses if
incurred, All are up-gradation /enhancement is generally charged off as revenue
expenditure unless they bring similar significant additional benefits,

Disposal of Property, Flant & Equipment

On disposal of Properiy, Plant & Equipment, the cost and accumulated deprecialion are
eliminated and gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the Statements of Profit or Loss
and Other Comprehensive Income, which is determined with reference to the net book
value of the assetls and net sales proceeds.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment

Depreciation of an asset beging when il is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location
and condition necessary for it fo be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Deprecistion for an asset ceascs af earlier of the date that the assel is
classified a8 held for sale in accordance with IFRS-5 and the date (hal the assel is
derecognized. the depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the asset's
sconomic benefits are consumed by the entity: After considering the useful life of assets as
per IAS-16 "Property, plant and eguipment", the annual depreciation hsve been applied
equally over useful life of assets which is considered reasonable by the management.

The rates 4t which assefs are depreciated per anoum are given below:

Category of Assets Annmal Rate (%)
Building 5-10
Tank and Pipe Lines 5-15
Plant & Machinery 7.5
Up-Couniry Depots: 7.5
Service & TFilling Stations 10
Pumps Filling & Fire Fighting Equipment 5-15
Laboratory Office & Engineering Equipment 7.5-15
Vehicles & Other Rolling Stock 20
Railway and Jetty 57.3
Furniture & Fixfures 5-20
Returnable Packages 20

Fuhkcer M. T. Jamuna & Others

amn| JAMUNA Ol COMPANY LI

10




PDF C(@pressor Free Version

ANNUAL REPORT

[ et 5 2019-2020

2,17

.18

2.19

2,20

2.21

Investmenis in Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence, Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee, but is not control or joint control over those policies,

The Company’s investment in associates is accounted for in the Financial Statements using
the Equity Method. Under the equity method, the investment in an associate is initially
recognized at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the
investor's share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition which is
classified as non-current assets in the statement of financial position. The investor's share
of investee’s profit or loss is recognized in the investor’s profit or loss.

The statement of profit or loss reflects the Company’s share of the results of operations of
the associate, In addition, when Lhere has been a change recognized directly in Lhe equity
of the associale, the company recognizes ils share of'any changes, when applicable, in the
statemeni of changes in equily. Unrealized gains and losses resulting from transactions
between the company and the associate are eliminated 1o the extent of the interesi in the
associate,

Valuation of Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribed by “IAS
2: Inventories”™. Cost is determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost of inventorics
comprises of expenditure incurred in the normal course of business in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable value is based on
estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be incurred to make the sale.

Category of Stocks Basis of Valuation

Petroleum Products Valued at cost, those from at ERL transfer Price
Other Products and Store & Spares Weighted average cost.

Accounis Receivable

Aceounts and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which iy the fair value of the
consideration given in return, Afier initial recognition, these are cartied at cost less
impairment losses, if any, due to un-collectability of any amount so recognized.
Provision for doubtful debts is made based on the company policy. Bad debts are written
off an consideration of the status of individual debtors.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand and eash at banks have been considered as the cash and cash equivalents for
preparation of these financial statements as there was insignificant risk of changes in value
of these current assets.

Available-for-Sale Financial Assets
Investment in shares of listed company has been valued at fair value being year-end stock

exchag@Esemuoted price in ¢compliance with the requirements of TAS-39 “Fig
In jitt Recognition and Measurement”. The said invesiment has been considized
mgen| JAMUNA DIL COMPANY LIMI
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available-for-sale and presented as long-term investment, and accordingly, the gain on
revaluation has been shown under “Other Comprehensgive Income” in complignce with
the said TAS-39,

Investment in other shares is valued at cost, intrinsic value was not congidered.

Accounts Payable & Accruals

Trade and Other Payables

Liabilities are recorded at the amonnt payable for settlement in respect of goods and
services received by the company, whether or not billed by the supplier.

Provision

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with International Accounting
Standards IAS - 37, “Provisions, Contfingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets™ requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities during and at the date of financial statements.

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by IAS 37, provisions were recognized in
the following situzation!
[0 When the company has a present obligation as a result of past events;

[ When it iy probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to setile the obligation; and

[ Reliable cstimates can be made of the amount of the obligation

Management have shown the provisions in the statements of financial position at an
appropriate level with regard to an adeguate provision for risks and uncertainties. An

amount recorded as a provision represented the best estimate of the probable expenditure
required to fulfill the current obligation on the financial position date,

Other provisions are valued in accordance with TAS 37 — “Provisions, Confingeni
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”. Other provisions comprise all recognizable risks from
uncerfain liabilities and anticipated losses from pending iransactions.

Comparative Information and Reclasgification

Comparative information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial
statemnent and also the narrative and descriptive information when i s relevant for
understanding of the current period financial statements. To facilitate comparison, certain
relevant balances pertaining to the prévious period have been rearranged/reclassified
wherever considered necessary to conform to current periods presentation.

Restatement of Comparative Figures
There is no restated figure of these financial statements.
Revemie Recognition

Ingom ei e., Margin on preducts supplied by BPC and other gas companies are
seilElivery of goods to the customers.

mn| JAMUNA Ol COMPANY LIMITED
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The Company is engaged in marketing of oil products, The income it earns is termed, as
‘Margin' that is fixed and determined by the Government, Jamuna has no control over
fixing the price of the products. Company records “Purchase’ while receiving supply and
‘Sales’ while making delivery of the same considering the nature of business and its
earning, the management changed the presentation of financial statements in the vear
2005-20006. According to the changed policy, sales net of cost of goods sold (net eamings
from petroleum products) has been directly presented in the financial statements. Before
2005-20006 purchases and sales were separately shown in the financial statements.

Dividend imcome is recognized on approval of the said dividend in the Annual General
Meseting (AGM) and interim dividend is recognized afier record date of relevant company.
Stock dividend (Bonus Shares) is not considered as revenue.

Interest on fixed deposit is accounted for on acerual basis,
Employee Benefits
Employee’s Provident Fund

The company operates a contributory provident fund scheme for its pennanent employegs.
Provident fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded by contributions
parily fom empleyees and partly from the company at pre-determined rates. These
contributions are invested separately from the company’s assets.

Employees Gratuity

In accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors dated 25.03.2015 gratuity
scheme has been followed. Under this scheme the employees are entitled to 2 (two)
months basic salary plus D.A. after completion of 1 (one) year but legs than 10 (ten) years
of service in the Company. In case of service life exceeding 10 (ten) years the employees
are entitled 1o gratuity payment as per scheme. The Gratuity liability has been created in
the financial statements as per guideline of IAS - B, Para - 25, *Accounting Palicies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors™.

Insurance
Employees are covered under the Group Insurance Scheme.
Waorkers’ Profit Participation & Welfare Fund (WPP & WT)

Provision for Workars® Profit Participation & Welfare Fund has been made @ 5% of nél profit
as per provisien of the Bangladesh Labour Law 2006 and is payable as defined in the law,

Income Tax Expenses

Income tax expenses comprses of cument and deferred tax. Income tax expenses is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income and
‘accounted for in accordance with the requirement of ITAS 12 - Income Taxes.

Cmrent Tax

Cm'mm Tax is the expected tax payable on lhe taxable ingome for the year, and any
BERl, Lo lax payable in respeci of previous years. The Company qualificgs
'ded Company™; hence lhe applicable tax rafe iy 25% as prescribeg
£, 2019. Tax en dividend has been provided at applicable rate.
mgen| JAMUNA DIL COMPANY LIMI
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2 T
e e‘B Tax Sl
-Thg- Company has recognized deferred tax using balance she¢t method in compliance with
the provisions of TAS 12: Income Taxes. The Company’s policy of récognition of deferred
tax assets/liabilities is based oo temporary differences (taxable or deductible) between the
camying amount (book value) of assets and lisbilities for financial reporting purpose and
its tax base, and accordingly, defemed fax income/expenses has been considered to
determine net profit after tax and Bamings Per Share (EPS). A deferved tax asset is
recognized to the extent thal it is probable that future taxable profit will be available,
against which temporary differences can be nhlized, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each reporiing date and reduced to the sxtent that is no lenger probable thaf the related tax
benefit will be realized,

Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Contingent Liabilities are curren! or possible obligations, ansing from past events and
whose existence is due to the gecurrenge or non-peguiTence of one or more uncertan
future events, which are not within the control of the Company. In accordance with IAS 37
“Provisions, Confingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assels”, Contingeni Labilities and
commitments are disclosed in note-35 of the financial statements.

Proposed Dividend

The amount of propoesed dividend has not been accounted for but disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements (Note- 38) along with dividend per share in accerdance with the
requirements of the Para 125 of International Accounting Standard (LIAS) 1: Presentation
of Financial Slatements. Also, the proposed dividend has notl been considered as
“Liability” in accordance with the requirements of the para 12 & 13 of International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 10: Events after the Reporting Period, because no obliggtion
¢xists al the time of approval of financial statements and recommendations of dividend by
the Board of Directors.

Earnings per Share (EPS)
This has been calculated in compliance with the requirements of IAS 33 - Barnings Per
Share - dividing the basic earnitigs by the weighted average number of erdinary shares
outstanding during the year. Basic earnings represent the earnings for the year attributable
to ordinary sharcholders.

Diluied Earnings Per Share.

No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution
duning the year under review.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Forgign Currenvy Transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange prevailing
on the respective dates of transaction. The monetary assets and liabilities, if any,
denominated in foreign cusrencies at the reperting date are translated at apphcah]r. rates of
exchange ruling at that date, Exchange rate differences are charged as Revenue
Expenditure in cﬁmphame with the provisions of IAS - 21, “The Effects of pges in

g JAMUNA Ol COMPANY LIMITED
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2,32 Condentrations
The Company has significant conceniration of business transacted with a particular
supplier, BPC, If business with BPC is stopped suddenly, it will severely affect the
company’s operation.
The company does not bave a concenlration of available sources of labour, services, or
licenses or other nghts that could, if suddenly eliminated, severely affect the operations of
the company.

233 Responsibility of the Board of Directors
The Board of Director is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial
Simisments.

2.34 Tinancial Risk Managemeni

The company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
the company’s risk management framework. Rizk management policies, procedures and
systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the conipany’s
activities. The company has exposure to the following risks from iis use of financial
mstruments.

1 Credit risk

Q Liquidity risk

4 Market rigk

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the misk of a financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty 1o a
financial instrument fails to meet iis contractual obligations and arises prncipally from the
company’s receivables, Management has & credit policy in place and exposure to credit

risk Is monitored or an ongoing basis, Risk exposure from financial assets, 1.e. Cash at
Bank and other external receivables are nominal.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able lo meet its financial obligations
as they fall due. Typically, the company ensures that it bas sufficient cash and cash
equivalents Lo meel expecied operational expenses, including financial obligations through
preparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on timeline of payment of the
financial obligation and accordingly arranged for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the
expected payment within due date.

In exireme siressed conditions, the company may get support from the related company in
the form of short term finaneing,

aen| JAMUNA DIL COMPANY LIMITELD
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Muarket Risk

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices such as foreign exchange rates and
interest that affect the company's income or the value of its holding of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market
risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

0 Cwrrency Risk

As at 30 June 2020 there was no exposure fo cumency risk as there were no foreign
currency transactions made during the year under review.

[ Intferest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due fo chunges in inferest rates on borrowing. There

was no loan which is subject to floating rates of interest. The company has not entered into
any type of derivaiive instrument in order to hedge interest rate as at the reporting date.

R 30 Jume 2020 30 Jume 2019
S Taks Taka

3 PROPERTY. PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Opening Balance 1,997,824,576 1.742,516,415
Addition during the year 91,522,730 258,511,964
2,089,347,306 2,001,028,379
Deletion during the year - {3.203,803)
Closing Ralanee (A) 2,089.347.306 1,997.824,576
B. Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance 1,048,953,969 937,103,135
Depreciation Charged during the year 126,483,960 114,985,000
1.175.437,929 1,052,088,135
Adjusted during the year - (3.134.166)
Chising Balance (B) 1,175,437,929 1,0148,953,969
Written Down Value (WDHV) [A-B] 913,909,377 948,870,607

mn| JAMUNA Ol COMPANY LIMITED
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; 30 Jume 2020 30 ,jmma 2018
Partioulary Taka s
4 CAPITAL WORK-IN-FROGRESS
{pening Halance 199,063 496 17,3017 041
Expenditure inctired dirring the year- note 4,1 02T A54,205 234,489,304
1,124,517,H1 361,796,345

Capitalized during die year - pote L.
Cloging Bslance

4.1 The breaic up of Copital WirkeineFro =i

56,715,728) 182,732,849
_%71* IL973 _(Ws, 3.4_}'95

At e || Capttatued At
Partienlars i July the ' iluring the 30 Jomz
241 N 2020
9 year year
1) Chasrogram Terminal
Construction of Oil Storage Tank 24,039 939 39,837,000 X 3,876,980
R enowntion of Genemiir, Flestric Muin Swilch & ' : -
it e 1,997,344 L578,537 . 3,575.861
Automestion of Main Installation of Thres Ol Co. . 5,730,537 - 9,730,533
Renovation o Stompe Tank Mo, (9 - 4270 388 x 4200 588
i) Chatingram Office
Renovation of Cantesn & Fxtention of Partking Garage 345936 363579 1109515 .
Construction of (MO Offics & Tradat Khae - 2,573,300 2,579,300
Model Filling Station - Anchitechiurn] Works - T12,500 - 712,500
i) Mhaku Linisun Office:
Dhaks Office Blding (2nd Phase) 136,644,737 B5.297.083 - 225,945,800
Land Development & Rest House Congbrigtion at : - -
Mizpur, Dlks 7,192,350 L975.243 9,167,593
iv) Miingls Ol Enctellatim:
[Construction of Mongls il Iustallztion [l - I Toas4l el | 704,841,214 |
¥y Rhugirah Bieir Thepit:
[Construction & Renovibom of Boundsry Wall [ . I 2aseesd]) -l 2,156,084 |
vi) Fuiuilah Depoi:
Reminvation of Jetiv 12,242,860 - . 12,242 860
Construgtion of Culvan - 5,435,935 F435. 935 -
Construction & Renovation of Bomsdary Wall - 2,715,528 2715528 .
Tnstallation of Fire [ydrant Svstem - 32,661,000 32,661,000
[Construction of 2,00,600 Ltr, Capacity Oil Storape Tank || - 1,600,880 [[ - 1,600,880 |
viil) Baghabir] Degot: . _
[Benovaiion of Jetty & Jetty Comuotion Road [ - || 3,16%137 || 3,169,137 || - |
1x) Bariys]l Depot:
B =constraction of Jetty 7.661.350 - - 7.661,330
{onatrucnion of Tnternal Road = 3,707,118 - 3,707,114
x) Syfhet Degot:
Comatractisn of 1 SOUMT Qi Steimge Tenk & Retrining Wall B,G64,930 11,271,236 - 19,336,155
[nstaliation of Dezp Tube Well 92,000 - .- 92,000
nstallation of 200 KVA Sub-Station - LRI RTS 2822875 .
Comstruction of Sul-Stabon Koom, Sesurity Waich — 5,167 840 4,167 BAD
xi) Chandpar Degot:
Construction & Renovehion of Boundary Wall | 578,000 || 909005 || 1.487,005 | -
30 Junz 2020 159,063,456 BT 454,205 6,715,718 1.059.601,973
147,307,041 234,489,304 182,732,849 199,062,456

| 30 June 2015 |

%
-
b=
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5 LOKG THEM INVESTMENT
In Shares
MIL Banglardeah Limited - iote 5,1 4.075.207,590 5,545,971, 000
In FDR - not= 5.2 1. 600.838.729 -
19,764, 046,319 5,545.9TLN00
51 MIL Bangladesh Limited - nofe 5
_ Moot Marlit prfte Magksi Valoe || Mkt Viloe _ _
31 June 2620 _ M June020 || 30 Juok 2040
l EEy l 8770000 | 66.10 4,0'73,207,580 5.545,971,800 (1,472,763, 4100
| Bt Shares | 53,851,900 | B ' )
Tuinl 51,621,900 4,173,.267,590 5545971000 (1472, 763.410)
Les: Origdnal Cost < note 5.1 ¥7,700,000 BT,700,000
Falr Valne Galn m Investmm| 3,588 507 590 E.458,271.000
51,0 Original Cost of ML Bamgludesh Limited - ot 5.1
3'.7'701090 Slhtares @ TE. 10 ceihat per fully puid-up 272,700,000 BT, 700 00
52,851,800 [Romas Shares (@ The 10 poghit par - *
61,621,900 - Sharen of Tk 10 zach at pur §7.780,000 B7.700,000

542 The Company holds 1945% shared of MIL. Bauglidesh Linuited
SL3 JOCL saroed 43% on 61,621 900 shares 12 T 277,298,554 as final Cash [ividend from MIL Baogladesh Limuted for the year ended 30 June 2019,

(Tk.264,093,858 for the year ended 30 Jume 2018).
504 Themarket value of each share of MIL Bungladesh Liniited wes TK. 66.10 o 30 June 2020 i Chittagong Stock Exchange Limmod.

51  InFDR-bates
Pritimipit- Bank & Firmneial Inatitition

Siiriuli Barik Lid 200,000,000 -
Agruui Buok Lud. 300,000,000 .
Jangtn Bank Lid 200,000,000 +
Firii Seotmity nlimi Hunk Lid. 1,094,613.700 -
NRB (Hobsl Banak Lid 3,832,750,000 -
Union Bank Lirnited 1,063 475 000 -

6,69 438,71 -

105 ==
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53 INVESTMENT [N ARSOCIATES
Chomerm Foale Limited 104,066,253 183,345,513
184,066,853 183,345,533

531 This Compiany heldi 25% shurtes 4f Omeéra Fusls Linitted.

533 HOCLbae pot allntment of 770,000 ahares of T 11 caxh of Omera Faeln Limifed (0FL) b cemuiderstion of 87,500,000 vnined of iy land and sauh
20A) O by 30 dune 2015, JOCL hes got alloiment of 5,000,000 Rught Shares of Tl 20 2ach(TE. 10 per share preminm ngluded} of Dmers Huels
Limitad {OFL) by 30 June 2019,

533 Omem Fusln Limisd (OFL) bas commenesd fis pommersinl natividies b Angnst 2008 Previaus asme of OFL wai Mohil Jnvune Paela Linited
(MUTL) amd rennmed a1 (hmera Fusis Limited {GFL) it 20 otaber 2011 OFL hix set up & Tank Teaninal of 14 Tankes having totel slorge copaeity
of TO,000 MT at Gupiakhal, Patengs, Chatogran an its ovm fnehold land messuring 6175 Acres revalusd st Th 3,225.00 Million {Ongingl com Tk,
B7.50 Milkisi), The Tatik Terming] Bi sufoiuaied clgtody tansfes and inveatny matsgement sysiem with e mariz) interventiing aud this id die
first & srnly Tank 'Forwinal in Banglsdesls of Titwmations] Smndard end Certificd by "Goomummniher Lioyd SEY, s Iceding itomationa] certification
by

534 Oumiéra Foshi Limited isverted in i éubgiditty crttpeny nained Omeve Tunk Terninal Lfiited (Fortieily knowi 48 Bastern Fisheried Limied)
iiring this yeir 2013 msunting The 964,251,800 and OFL holds $9.999%5% shirss of Omiers Tank Terminal Limitél

53,5 Omers Fuel: Limited invested in fin nssosiate compmny nnmed. Omema Logities Limited smounting The, 14,900,090 and GFL bolis 209 aharcs of

525 Ui Feele Limlied  fvesded in ils adsogiate vompuny risntés Omeri Chemticals Ldmted aniaimting Tho 2,500,000 wnd OFL holds 25% shares o7
53T Mirement of Jovestioent in Assotizti
Opésing Aalanine 103,245,332 0,090,560
Right Shave Vel (5,000,000 TX.20 etek Tk 10 per share premim inglmied) - 100.G60,000-
Additim during (he year ' ‘
Blinre of profit ALewa) of squity sosounied ittvistes (Associates) TG 78,680) BEWL ok
Closing Balaime 104, 065053 183,345,503
The tompery b socoumted for it litvestment in sasocinte Ometa Fusls LiTred ualng the oty accounting mcthed,

) ) ) ) N of Shares Mo of Skaren
Opemug bulance BT70,100 ETI0.000
Numhés 67 Tipht. Slitre 5,000,000 500,000
Chealng balance 13,778,000 13,770,008
Tetal Nusiber of Shuare of DFL 5,030,000 80,100
Ferpemtags of Sane of associndes wom by Tanwms Ol Company Limited T is%
Orernership 35 5%

Won Currant Asasts 4336347, 177 4700, 147, 790
Currmnt Arsels 1,109,549 R2d o B 3
Teluh Aszetn SA48, 7071102 £.693,073,424
Bhare capital F30:803,000 50, BRH0, 000
Shire Premium 20160, 000 R SRR T
Revalnntian Rensmve 3, 117,600,000 X I07 400,004
Special Reservs for Thomgh Clrge 11,993 317 ‘
Gepernl Reserve (WEtE ] LIS
Retaingd Earnings/(Liosa} (332424/635) (17417.49%)
N Cottrofitig Interest 41 = hip )
Equity Atrrihuiable to owner of Me campany 3.548,106,334 3 852,113,925
Non-Curresn Lishilitfes. 1,777,534,408 L634,654,671
Curreit Libilitics 122136270, 1%6,264.324
Tedal Liuhilites 1,899, 664.478 1.B40,95E945
Ttal Eeuity and Einbilites 5,448, 767,002 5,699,072,024
Nt Azzets value [NAV) per-Share 6444 294
Revitiiie 309,504,591 411,976,475

5253333 ]
131,964 645 | 6
G17.114.731) |

JAMUNA OIL COMPARNY LIMITED
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[ 38 Juns 2020 30 Jun= 1019
Particulwmy "Taka Takn
6 SHORT TERM INVESTHENT
Short Term Tnvestonent i T Benk & Pinanckl Trstition 9.2%,843.754 14,451,521,043
Y, 138,543,753 14, 451,528,043
) This roprescots fvestmsnt i FDR up to the period of 01 (one) yuar,
Agrani Banl | imited 749,823, 0941 aasAALLTT
FHupat! Book Limiied: 15405449 71,518,426,
BATHE Bardk Tad: 101,875,500 -
ICB, Chitisgong 315,070,822 -
B Cammeriz) Bank Limiied &1, 59824 56430347
AB BankLimim{ 15,624,343 51,575,500
Firat Seenrity Il Bank Limmmed 4,361,277,020 3.961,706,240
Ths Premier Banic-Lid, ST.232.000 -
WRH (Hobal Benk Limied 2500, 500,000, 5.753.603,378
Ui Benk Limnitod 13,450,000 2,174,344,625
Social Telarai Hank L b 50,000 .
‘BRAC Bank Lintited - 50,000,000
Shalsjalal Tslami bemk Lirited , 51,575.500
Stunclerd Bauic Lid, 500,000,060 -
Matlivan] Hank Lid. 52400341 =
NCC Bank Limifal 50,000,000 52,013,000
BNIM Baok Linfi=d R,225,000 722,535,100
' 0,230, 843,753 14.451,511,043
7 INVENTORIES
Tvantris i Tentle - noie 7.1 L1726 455814 10,310,087.413
Stures & Sparos - noke T2 8,042,500 84 T4l 654
11, E07.438, 623 10,594 828,067
T4 Investdeles In Tende - minte T
Major Produsts - aote T.1.1 11,397, 771,657 10,195,118;578
M Frodust - moke 7.1.2 378,708,157 311768235
11,726,455, 814 10,510,087 415
74.0 Major Products - nato 7.1 I : I = J
f i o 202 ] 34 Jooz 2118
Fibm Penduts Qamntite {Lir) || Tl [ ity T3 Tlia
BOBRC 4,593,154 372,551,045 %.142,507 254794488
MS s,m;u 28,020,356 5,634,337 LA 069
8RO 19521 483448037 10,514,643 634,869,709
AsD (Ert] l.ﬁss ,831.463,070 135647 013 5099 487, 145
FO 13095 1,083,765 267 L5108 A6 64 037
RO 1235469 196,525.882 447,161 213,091,349
PENETEE 10,3570 117 687 T, 070,148 10 196, 315578
T.1.2 M Prodosix - aote 7,1
Y 30 Fae 20 A Juin 19
| Minoe productz i : I Ty asuiity (Lar) ||
LP Gas (Cylinder) 225 135174 338 _nml 520
Lusbiticamite-MIL Produsts 557,610 39051630 Ti2,013 177,657 882
Lubrismb-Blended 172,254 25371503 207,158 34,161,008
Grease 22,849 990469 18345 238,449
Bifisien (W) 2799 128,395 841 1,145 65,619,176
0776 347,086,277 941,803 B AAR93T
Haw Matocinls - Lubricants 130672 21651240 130,504 23.220.800
937,444 529,708, 157 573,397 313768835
W Joue F20 5 June 2019
7.2 Stores e Spores - mode 7 Tuha Taka
Won Pelummable Rty Paclsies 6,068,538 fi0612
LIP3 Store Materiaby 36,963,556 36,947,556
Clisttogrem Teming! Storee 28,383,872 20,881,570
Dot Stores B3TALD 50T 68
Pagtivide Matersly 7 N: 447332
$8.942,608 '

AWIUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

i
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Partivulars Tl s
e [P S—
Acoounts Reeenvabie - nove 5.4 1,350,503 612 Wil Bk
Cihiee Recarvable - noe §.2 589973 4,065,772
798,394,585 2.106,975,118
Bl Acosunis Reeehalile - note 8
POL Produe- 1.320,582356 1,696,100,048
e IH,T68,755 25757417
; SHIEHIT 5936817
1,363,207 938 1,7T3F,197, 602
Provision for Dodbtful Db (5,784.326) (3.784,326)
1,359,503,612 1,722,013,356

L1z No smouil waidue by e Dircbturs (indudiiy Managing Direelar}, Munsgers & Officers of the Contputty and any of thes geverally snd juintly
Thus fo umeertainty of recovery o T 44.371,247 the Compmny filed a rase agmmst the party and the case:s in progress in the sourt Another Debiors

haiding Tie. 49,594, 57 was slao considerml dobifil =nd the Company fled timilsr recovery cise and in cooseqoesce TH 35,030.000 war reoovered
on. 25 Dctober 2017 and balinee Tl 14.694.567 13 sxpectad 1o be romoverad moon.

BLS Ageing of Accimmls Beesivuble

Lags than § months 034,342,620 L181,186,03
Oves 6 mentlis 20t lew than 19 tonthy 151,019,833 8910287
Orvér 12 monthi 279,925 483 720,021
1,365,2117,938 1,707,197 683
Niime of e Citainee Vo Toau A Msathe || 50 0 || Over Mluieutie || As e 3 dme, 3920
(A) POU Froduct
Power Developtnsal Boarl . : 134,578,955 134,578,955
Brngadesh Radlvay 261,963,887 151,019,833 24,490,782 A%EA74 502
Burulsdesh Charnizal Tndustrias LCorgoration - . 0, 100405 50,100,465
Delenics 5214565 E SALA56,5TY
Chiatfogram Port Anthotity 105,550,336 5 105,550,338
Hialalo Falfing Station 2 4437133 447120
Coral Shivping Line . 14,694,567 14,654,567
Kustie Sugor Mills Limited 7097593 - TS5
Others (ncluding Dealer/Distnimiors) : - 5,544,480 5,558,150
555,768,347 B51,015,133 273,794,136 1,320,592,356
{B) LT Gas _
Deimce . IBF225 : = 18,574,225
Frivate (cluding Deader/Kistriboman) : 194,540 194,540
M - 144,540 38,768,768
(Cy Bitumen . o
Chattogesm City Corponition - - STV, 137 570,757
il (nchuding Dialer Distbators ) - - 166,040 166040
- - 5936817 5,936,817
Totad (A+BE-C) 034,342,620 151,019,833 279,018 463 1,363,267, 578
B Other Recchiabe - note 8
Cribar: Recaivable - Accrsd Tntersst om FDR 435,890,973 384,065,772
435,490,973 34,965,772
a— td' 2 o gt i
ax=l| JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITEI
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' Tals Tuks
9 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PRE-PAYMENTS
Advimees - note 9.1 3,591,222 296 4,247,399 627
Diepokiti - note 9.2 9R435.111 80.432,254
Pre-Payments - note %3 2,142,518 17.933.198
3,711,800,523 4,345.765,079
9.1 Advances = nole 9
Rangladaah Pairalepm Corporition 209,546,561 334,437,293
Padma 0il Co. Lrd. 637,847,080 412,300,851
Mieglma Petrolemn Limited 330,442,205 125,278,751
Fastern Refimery Limited 2,398,235 2,306,387
LEG Limited. 172,434 172,454
Mohil Jermuns Lubricants Limited 45,004,569 30,528,359
Advance Income Tax: 1,930,406,862 2,076,705 102
Advance againgt Captial Expenditures - note 9.1.1 3,500,000 685,746,250
Srandard Asiatic Ol Company Limited 261,413 168,546
Othsrs 433402477 178,765,534
5.593,222.806 4,347 399,627
9.1.1 ‘Advaincs ngalnet Cipits| Expendifores - nivie 9.1
Constraotion of Mongla Ol [ustallation - 682,246,250
LPG Tmport, Storage & Botiling Plunt at Mongta 3,500,010 3,500,000
3,500,000 685,745,250
9.2 Depodts -noley . .
LPQ Limited 24 495450 24,495 450
Standerd Asiatic Oil Co. Ltd. 3,500,000 3,500,000
Baster: Lubricants Blenders Ltd, 106,624 106,628
Others 0,353,033 52350176
98,438,111 80,431,254
9.3 Pre-Poymesmiz - nole$
Pre-paid Rent & Insurance 20,142,516 17,933,198
0,042,518 17.933,198
9.4 Advaoce reatizable in Cash
Employess - Car, House Building Loun ele, 50,846,084 37,153,906
S, BAG,0RE 17,153,906
$.5 Amoun! resoversble or adjustable within fwrelve monihs from the date of
Statemint of Fingneial Position, 1,762.347.430 1,244,564,5I8
9§ Appregaie mmount due by mamngerm and oMoeers of the Dompm:jr B, 725762 5,716,502
2.7 Amomnt doc by the dieectors of the Company. = -
1t CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
With different barks:
Short Notice Dieposit {SND) Acesunt-Neis 10,32 0,479,019,789 7,738,482.075
‘Curpesit Appoumt- note 1033 (296,839269)|| (435,799, 98R)
9,582,180.520 7,302.682,087
Cash In Hand-Note-10.2 861,179 T85.446

109

r__ 1

1AW
—

Y=

COMPANY

IMITELD

63,434,186

600,000,000
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102 Carnh tox Hurnd:
Bagabarl Depat 3400 1208
Lairab Beear Depot 15,418 6,035
Batisal Tepet 44 1B663.
Bagri Office 52028 2642
Chundpur Dot 2,785 14,937
Chilmery Depot 3.086 22,55
Chuttogrm Cfive 16,648 21,096
Chattogrmm; Termina! (Hfice 425418 591,207
Daulmzpor Tepot 7204 12635
Dihasks Office ms1 38,867,
Fatullsh Tepol 14,190 3,062
Talakat! Dépat 3332 2812
Kl Office 2,807 137
Moagls Ol Installation 47,632 5317
Hatoro Dipm 3431 5,983
Parbptipur Depot 12z 3,084
Rajshzhi Depot 51,395 1,002
Ranzpur Depot 10189 7515
Srcinani Razar Dot 6,567 3,60%
Srezmongnl Depst 708 11472
Syihet Dessod L&z 1255
51,179 THS, 446
W3 Cash at Panle
Fizstl Depomt Fercipt 14.63.01 63.454;180 00, 004,000
Short Natice Doposit 1002 2,879,019,789 7,738,482,075
Current Acceunt 19,0803 (2985, 839, 259) 435,795 988)
9,545.614, 706 T H0ZAH2 08T
1621 Fired Depodll Reeelp
Nationol Benk £ imited 41,404 BeF -
TOB, Cluntogram - G0, K1 00
63,424,186 600,000.000
1032 Special Futes Deposit
AR Bank Lid 745,137,249 T 675 406
“Agrani Bank Limited 676,333,052 480,733,672
Bank Asia Tid 57,811,726 33371355
HRAC Batik L1d 166,256 089 139,841 701
it Rank 3,050,654 2,050,050
The City Bank 11d 96,575,523 81,514,655
Phitch Bungle Bank Lid 42,357,747 31,072,572
Hastern Bankc Ltd 122,800,064 183,613,298
Virse Secarity Isbami Bank Lad, 1233818220 .
HERC 157,563,606 2T 57,154
TFEC Bank L 655,754:83 1,717,261,056
PMercertile Honl 1L 209,419,151 706,898 975
(e Ravik L td 179,622,615 685,004,195
Pobali Bank Tid 46,837,525 1,021,642.275
Bupali Bank Ltd ABZ46. 76T 35,510,520
Sonati Bank Limited 1204757808 403,648,659
Southoast Bank Lid 449,561,337 338,543,964
Staidird Chisrtaned Rank 10,957,352 15;895,183.
Ulnitad Cammersial Bank Tid 185,042,736 GLETTIABY
Utinra Wank 1 5d £4.217,730 34,664,462
9,579 015,789 730,482,075
033 Cnrrent Aceoumt
(200 £192,76%,554)
D95.240 .
(297,834,309) (243,031,430)

(196,235,269

{435,799,911%)




PDF C(c'cr_j_‘pressor Free Version

. ANNUAL REPORT
S Z2018-2020
Partipninry !.ﬁtmu aerEu_

11 SHARE CAPTTAL

113 Antharined Capital 5

Mumber

300,500,H0_ Crdinary shares of Tk 10 esch

112 Tsswedd, Sobweribed wol Paid-up Capital:

3.000,004,H08 3.000,000.000

5,000,000 m;ﬁm of Tk (0 cach fully paid for consideration otherwiss 50,000,000 50,000,000
105,424,600 | Ordinary shares o7 Tk 10 ench issned as borus -nste 11.2.1 1,054,246,000 1,054,246,000
110,424,600  COrdinary shares o7 Tk 10 each 1,104,245, 100 1,104,246,000

TL.%1 Bonns Shure Caphial
5,000,000 | Bomu phres of Tk 10 each for 2005-2006 500,0500,00¢) 50,000,000
35,000,000 | 'Boma shares of T 10 each for 2006-2007 350,000,000 350,000,000
9,000,000 | Bomis shares of Tk 10 sach far 2008-3010 90,600,000 20,000,000
16,200,000 | Bonus shures of Tk 10 cach for 2010-2011 162,060,000 162:000,000
IL060,000 | Bomua sheres of TL 10 each fir 2011-2012 210,660,000 210,602,000
9,126,000 | By shares of Tk, 10 each for 20122013 91,264,000 91,260,000
10,038,600 | Bonus shares of TE. 10 cach for 2013-2014 160385,000 100,385,000
M5 434,600 —LOS4. 246,000 1.054,346,000
113 Poaition of shairebildinzs
l 30 Tgrke 2020 | 30 Jume 2019 |
Name of Sharebolders Mo ol Pereentage (%) of No, of ereeutuge (3) of
Shsre g o dhrehalding
Bangtoriesh Petrobesm Corpration 66,346,774 60.08% 66,246,774 60.08%
Instifutivns (Fioanal & Others)
Tocal 30,367,140 27.68% 20,563,021 26.77%
Fareign 828:861 0.75%] |, 1,510,200 L3T%
) 31.3%5 001 2B AYY, 31,072,221 TEA4%
Individissla
Lascal 12,592,359 1181%|[ 12,909,001 11.59%
Non-reaident Bengledcahi 62232 D.06% 63,528 0:06%
Farsign 21234 0.62% ALBTE 0:03%
12,681,815 11.45% 13,005,508 1L.78%
114,424,600 1(H1.10% 130,d24.50¢ 100 [H0%
11.4 Classification of Bhevebmiders by balding
[ 30 Juns 2020 [ 30 June 2019 ]
Range of Sl P of Bpidiers. | Total Etobdings (%) ierhed Totuh Holiings (%)
Leas that or aqual 300 ahares 6,641 0.83% 6,065 0.79%
51 10,5, () shavexs 2367 3499 2,298 3.42%
5,001 to 10,00 chares. 242 1.58% 223 1:44%
10,601 1o 20,000 shates 118 1.54% 128 L68%
20,601 130,000 shares 46 L.28% 5 L47%
30,001 to 5,000 shares 49 1.80% 45 1.59%
50,001 1o 100,000 shares: 27 1.73% 35 2.19%
10,601 e 1,000,000 shores: 48 10.04% 48 AN.62%
faver 1,004,000 shares & TT.93% 3 I7.10%
Y 548 100.00% 8,904 1H1%

115 Mawket Prioe of Ondinary Shares,

The dlimres are listed with Dhaki and Chitwsong Stock Excliangs, 0050 Jane 20240, sick shave was quoted @ &, 13820 In the
Dk S8 bunge Lid., Th. 197,70 in the Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid :

Ptien on wmssued shares as on 30 Juoe 2020,

=
a3
Y=
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12 CAPITAL RESERVE _
Cupital gain on sale of land & strucrre atChandpur 3,491,102 3,591,102
Capital gnin on sale of 1235 sores land a1 Patengs to
Joint Venture Co, a5 details befow:

Sale of Land 175,000,000 175,000,000
Original Costof Land (L4.428) (14,42%)
Telsted Fxpenses apain Tranafer of Taind (25,743.571) (25,743,571)
143,242,101 149,242, 00
151 833,103 151,831,103
13 GENERAL RESERYE
Opening Balance 107,000,000,000 10.000,000,000
Traminfereed durip the year o -
Clasing Balanee 10,0440,000,004 10,1HH, 000,000
14 PROVESION TOR GRATUITY
{peding Balance B63,750.437 #57,076,990
Prouiiion mondk diisng ik yhn 104,533,954 73,473,247
968,284,401 932,550,237
Payment mades durmg the vear (56.294,629) {68, 0.8
Cloging Balance #69,989.772 $63,750,437
1% DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY / (ASSET) 30 Jone Z0%0 30 Tune 2019
Taka: Taks
Opetiing Balance 658,706,191 769,630,973
Provision made during the yeus - -
658,706,191 709,630,974
Adjusted Tor Deferred Tax (Asseir)/Liabilities (14,530,184) 7175769
Adjiisted St Uineealived Galn o Quisted (220,014,511) (58,100,651
Cloging Balance 423261497 658,706,191
DEFERRED TAX — o e | Temperomey . Dheferted Tax
LIABILITY / AssET) | o0e || Commgdmmuit || TexBre || piprenee [ Assstoy Lisbities
At 30 Jpine, 2020
Property Planmt & HEquipment 2 _ -
150 £79,953,348 655,042 231,911,090 5477, 77
Bt latf d 3 042,258 8 S5ATLTT
Provision For Gratuity 25% {R69,980,7T2) z (B69,989.772) (217,497,443)
Inyestment in Associnte 15% 164,066,853 187,760,000 (83,633,147 (12,544,972
Tuvestment in Share 15% 4,073.207,590 7700000 3,9%5,507,590 597,826,119
Deferved Tax {AssetspLiablity —dIBT22R00 933442258 ____ 3ISRTISTEl . 423261.4%7
DEFEERED TAX e i Tempororary Deferred Tax
LIABILITY / (ASSET) Rate Canying Ameunt TuxBass : (Assctiy Lishilite
At30 June 2018
{Extept |and} 25% 914,609,525 686342452 231,967,073 56,991,768
Provision For Gratuity 2% 863,753,437 = (B63,750.437) (213,537,609)
Tnvesiment in Assoriate 25% 183,245,533 187,706,000 (4,354,467 {1,08B,617)
TInvesnnent in Share 15% 5,545.971,000 §7.700.000 5.458:271,000 #18.740,650

5.7180,375.621 G513 242 452 LA R REAT

| JANMUMNA DIL COMPANY LIMITED
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- Takz Taken
16 CREDITORS & ACCRUALS
For Trading Supplies & Services - nole 16.1 23.934,116,8121 20,620,033, 256
17.391,698.548 £3,768,500,831
16.1 Tredilors for Trading Supplies & Services
Piyahle to BRC 21,549,772.966 17,774,711.264
Payable to Others 2,384,343,855 2,845,321,992
23,934,116,871 20,620,033,256
16.2 Creditors for Expenses
Payable 10 BPC _ '2,807,785.286 2,550,254,526
Payable to afficers & staffs against salary 08 208 773 66,924,498
Tanker charge payable 64,458 426 77,299,436
Workers' Profit Participytion & Welfure Fund (unte - 16.2.1) 144,267,094 LS7.473, 168
Reilway freight payable 88,535,948 TOITH454
Payuble to (hiers: 253,636 200 186,440,403
3AST.5RLTIT 3,148.467,575
16.2.1 Waorkers' Profit Parlicipation & Welfare Fumid _
Opening Balance 197,173,168 210,294,137
Provigion made for fhe year 144,267 094 162,030,441
Payment made for the year {197,173.168) (175,151,410)
144,267,094 197,173,168
17 CHEDITORS FOR 0THER FINANCE
Payuble 1o Dealers & Distributors (Seounty Deposit) 175,981,595 174,136,594
Payable to LPG Distributors (Sacurity Deposit) 14,932,790 14,977,790
Payable to Supplier £ Coentractors (Secarity Deposit) 52,5853 282 A9 494,582
BPLs Tuel Sectar Development Funil 177,896,378 L0, R35,1530
Dividend Suspsmne Account 3,253,854 =
424647879 330 444,086
18 INCOME TAX PAYABLE
Opening Belanes 2,108.,859,107 3, 377,635,152
Provision made during the year- stote 18.1 674477598 755.077,750
2,783,336,745 4,032,712.902
Adjustment made during the year (752.699.871) (1.923,853,795)
Claring Balance 2,H30,5636,734 1.108.350.107
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14.1 Statenient of Tnecome Tax Provizen:

Computation of Total Tncome
Ingome Year: 2019-2020
Assessment Year 2020-2021

Net Profil Before Tax

Less: Non-baniness Tncome (Ttemms for Separate)
Drividend Incomie

Profil on sale of Fized Assets

Add: hvrdmissible Expenses

Provision for Gratuity

Less; Expenses Admissible Bot Mot Shuwn
Depreciglion as per 3rd Schedule
Amortization of Lease Land

Payment for Gratuity

Add: lncome Recsived from Noo-Businsis Head
Fiscal Profit on BSale of Tixed Assets

Total Taxable Income

Current Tax Chuarge During the Year
{) Calculation of Regular Tax Lisbility
O Taxable Income

Do Dividend Income

Total Regular Tax Expenses

i} Minimum Tax U/ 82 C (2} (B (N A
iii) Advance Income Tax

Current Tax Linbilicy U/S 82 C (8)
{(bigher one ameng i, i, and i)

P Lo
| Amount in BDT 1]
[ 30 Jume 2020 30 Jume 20019 ||
2,741,074,782 | | 3,078,578,374 |
(277,288,550) (264,093,858)
- (200,000)
2,463,776.232 2.814,284.516
126,483,960 114,985,000
104,533,964 75.473.347
2,694,794,156 3.004,742,763
120,322,974 126,933,653
165,053 105,053
98,294 629 68,799,800
218,722,606 195,838,506
2,476,071,550 2.808,904,257
- 131,654 |
2,476, 071,550 2,809,035,911
25% 619,017,888 702,258,978
20% 55,459,710 52,818,772
674,477,598 755,077,749
| 24,174,090 | | 26,200,719 |
| 491.244.794 | | 627,588,558 |
674,477,598 788,077,750
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182 Year wise details are ay follows:
[ncome "Fax Paid/Adfnsiment Tax Provided Balanee
Yedar _
| I'nka I Lk | Tka |
[ 30.06. 1988 to 30.06.2003 | 34,631,255 || 3,403,844 || (31,227 411
I 30.06.2004 | 29,238,243 || - (29,238,248}
| 30.06.2005 || 22.900,573 || 1,721,000 || (22,179 573
| 30.06.2006 Il 31,701,642 || 120,006,000 || 38,298,358 |
| 30.06,2007 || 85,522,440 || 199,321,736 || 113,799,296 |
| 30.06.2008 || 243,916 657 || 175,369 357 | (68,047 ,300)]
| 30.06.2009 1| 174;819,509 || 140,257,333 || (34,562,156)]
| 30.06,2010 1| 177.608.877 || 190,832,700 [| 13,223,823 |
| 30.06.2011 [l 357,067,878 || 347,514,706 || (9,553,172)
| 36.06.2012 || 582.973.032 || 676.773.633 || 53,800,601 |
| 30.06.2013 | 709,526,216 || 546,473,552 || (63,052,624
| 38.06.20H4 | 686,353,956 || 744,020,180 || 57656224 |
| 30.06.2015 | - || 784.636.004 || 784,636,004 |
| 30.06.2016 I -l 681,815,000 || 681,815,000 |
I 30.06.2017 I -l 782,298,176 || 782,298,126 |
| 30,06.2018 || | | 919,948,204 || 919,968,204 |
30.06.2019 1,923,853,795 755,077,750 (1,168,776,045)
30.06.2020 752,699.971 674,477,598 (78.222,373)
5,813,824,049 7,B44,460,783 2,030,636,734
{i} Asyessment seftled upto the year 2010-241 1.
(i) Asgessment pemding in the High Court for the yesr 2011-2012 & 20122013,
(iii) Remurn submitted U/S-R2REB of ITO 1984 for the years 2013:2014 to 2018-2019.
12 UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND
Opening Balunce 32,657,781 28,450,465
Dividend for the year 2019 1,435.519.800 1,435.519,800
L.458,177,581 1,463.970,265
Payment made during the year {1,396.917,352) {1.431.312.484)
71,260,229 37,657,781
Yeur wise break up:
20062067 3,278,508 3,278,508
2007-2008 4,146,644 4,146 644
2008-2009 1,452,085 1,452,085
2006-2010 798,949 798,545
20102011 1,588,076 1,588,076
2011-2012 1,415,962 1,415,962
2012-2013 2,629,642 2529,642
2013-2014 3.077.418 3,077,418
26142015 2,433,708 2,435,408
20152016 2,456,969 2,458,669
20162017 3,910,620 3,910,020
4,841,573 5,466,400

2017-2018

39,230,675

71,260,229

)
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20 NET EARNINGS ON PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
Major Produgts - nate 20.1 891,157,294 1,08%,904,973
Miner Products - note 20.2 155,762,354 217,846,372
Net Earnings 1.046,919.688 1.306.751.345
20.1 Major Pradnets - note 20
[ 30 June 2020 | 30 Jyme 2019 ]
Major Sales Net Sales | Net
Pruduets Quantity Harnings Quantity Earnings
MT Taka MT Taka
[HOBC | 71,484 || 28,655,954 || 71,112 || 29,065,438 |
[MS | 96,765 || 56,858,452 | 98,665 || 54,570,275 |
[SKO | 37.481 || 24,562,271 || 43,427 || 33,251,060 |
|HSD | 1174265 | 674,249,560 || 1,333,375 || 802,485,625 |
[FO | 95,446 || 105,157,080 || 175,137 || 165,884,062 |
JBO 3,711 1,673,977 3,545 3,648,513
MIT .
| SubTotal || 1,479,152 891,157,294 1,725,261 1,088,904,973
20.2 Minor Products - note 20
| 30 June 2020 | 30 June 2019 ]
Minor Sales Net Bales Net
Products Quantity Ouin i
L My || ks || MT | Take |
|Bitumen || 1,986 || 397,323 || 12,410 || 2,481,918 |
G 3507 || 147,845.920 4354 208,098,779
|LPG I 3,178 || 7,479,151 || 4,614 || 7,265,675 |
Sub Total 8,671 155,762,394 21,378 217,846,372
| Grand Total | 1,487.823 1,046,918,688 1,746,639 1,306,751,345
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P | i -
arlivolars Taka Tak
21 OTIER OPERATING INCOME
Produsl Handling Commission & Others
BEC Produst Handling 20267107 15039382
Local & Others 274,211,524 284,216,049
204,478,611 303,255,431
Wet Profit!(Toss) on Operation of Tanker MT Jarnung (3.2 44%) (6,330.762)
Service Chargss 17,298,413 46,098,538
308,573,595 343023207
22 ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Stomsge, Selling & Adminishution 149,524,912 158,064,758
Payroll & Benelits 595,960,529 545,682,359
Contribulory Provident Fund 14,300,325 14,544,566
Rent & Other Taxes 30,328,082 20,726,594
Travelling & Office Tranaport 16,271,581 18,444,569
Fuel & Eleetrietty 16,742,043 16,361,495
Repuir & Maintenanoe 12,533,450 16,394,500
Insurance Premium 6,944,820 6428377
Audit Fee (Siatulory) - note 29 300,000 230,000
Diretors’ Fee 752,000 736,000
Management Service Churge 00,000 700,000
844,557,851 B07.363,218
23 FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Bangladesh Petroleum (Carporation - nofe 23.1 95,543,743 110,398,630
Interest on Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund 74,791,476 90,246,964
Bk Charges 2,246,128 3.183.979
172,631,347 203,829,593

231 This represents pravision made for financial expenses which is computed on sales quantity ramging from Tk, D506

to (L0699 per Liter Agningt major products.

24 GTHER INCOME

Dividend Income - note §.1.3 277,298,550 264,093,858
Interest on Bank Deposits 917,595,688 1,081,085,351
Initerest on Fixed Deposits 1,400,549 348 1,333,990.983
License Fee 4,540,113 4,714,208
Initerest on House Building Loar 1315915 1,113,554
Interest on Car Loan 104,199 162.76%
Rent Receipis 32,186,095 22 145,064
Proft{Loss) on Sale of Non-Current Agsels - 200,000
Others 39,939,843 2,536,288

2.673,519.751 LT N
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25 FARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
Barnings attnbutable to the Ordmary Sharsholders 2001 845 658 2,339/579,628
Weighted aversge munber of ordivary ghares during the year 110,424,600 114,424,500
Fnrwing Per Share (EPS) 1413 19
*EPE decrease due 1 decrease (i net earnings on prfraleum prodicts and otherincome.
6 NET ARSETS VALUE (NAY) PER SHARE
The campulation of NAV Per Shere is given helow:
‘Total Assets 49,033,867,691 46,27%,811,486
Legs: Total Linbilitiey 31,21 L 454,659 27,771918,443
17,822.373;032 18,507.823,043
Numbet of ordinary shares ountatanding during the year 110,424,600 110,424,600
Net Assets Value (NAYV) Per Share 161.40 167,61
¥T  NETOPERATING CASH FLOW FER SHARE _
Net Operating Cash Flow (from Statement of Cash Flows) 2250479931 (11,159,766,931)
Weighted avernge numbet of erdinary shares during the year 110,424,600 L10424.600
Net Operating Cash Flow Py Share 28,38 (52.81)
24 Reconciliation of Net Profit with cash Sow from eperating activities
[Notifiestion Ne RERC/CMRROTY2006-158/208/ Admin/81 dated 30 June 2018)
Refersnce Note= 5 (b)
30 Jume 2020 306 June 2019
Profit before Income Tax 2,741,074,782 3,078,578,374
Adjusineent (o reconcile net invome fo net casgh:
Depreciation 3 126,483,960 114,985,000
(Gain on fals of Fized Asats 24 - {200.000)
Dividend Income 24 (271,298,550) (264,093,858)
Interest on Bank Deposits 24 (417,5%5,688) (1,081.055,351)
Inierest on Fixed Deposits 24 {1,400,549,349) (1,533.990,983)
Tneome Tax paid (606,301,750} {853,281,085)
o (334, 186.595) 339,057,903
Changes in Waorking Capital:
(Increase)Decrease in Inventories 7 {1,212 60X),356) (297,352,001)
(Escrease)/Detrease in Trade Receivable % 362,500,744 41351661
{Increase )/Diecrease  n Advanees, Deposity and Pre-payments (194,679,214) 74,336,259
(Deorenseyinerease in Creditors & Asgruuls 16 3623197717 {9,645 718,394)
2.578,427,191 (3,827,382,475)
(Decraase Y Increase in Theferred Linhilities 6,219,335 6672 447
' 2,584,666,526 (8,824,709,028)
MNet Cash Inflow / (Guiflow) from Opersting Activities 2 479,931 izﬁ.iﬂi'!ﬁﬁ.ﬂill
2% AUDITORS' REMUNERATION
Audit Fee {Statulory) 300,500 280,000
380,000 286,008

Andil fee represents auditors’ remuneration only which iy fixed up by the sharcholders ul the Annual General Meeting,

118




PDF Co@pressor Free Version

Y ek

30 REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRRCTOR, MANAGERS & OFFICERS
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T L X LW als Ty
FA'N B-S- 414l

| 30 June 2020 I 30 June 2019

Puriiculurs MD & M & .

. OFFICERS » OFFICERS
Salary, Allowances & Bormus 39,732,458 50,738,678 17.714,021 46,107,942

Haagihg

Renital 17718837 21,506,874 18,299,027 21,657.715
Utilities 4,426,711 5,027,256 4,819,160 &, 101,492
22,145,518 17,434,130 23,618,187 27,159,207
Leavs Fneashment 5338278 7,556,509 5,090,773 7306705
Provident Fund 2,944 932 3,516,335 3,117,323 3508416
78,161,247 89,245,772 69,540,504 84,042,270
MNumber of Persoms I 75 45 77
301 The Managing Director, General Manager, Departmental Heads, Matagers and Officerg are pald house rent

1032

303

w4

05

0.6

allowanees ingath, _ _

The Managing Director, General Manager & Deparimental Beads are provided with free use of company’s var,
subject to limil. Other Manngess ste pald vash assistance under car loan scheme; snlyect to limit and other Officers are
paid cash allowsness,

Munaging Director, Generdl Mumager, & Manngen are provided with residential ilephesic primarily for Compuny's
buzincss communication, subjoct to lmit.

The Managing Directar, General Manager, Managers & Officers are provided with free medical facilitizs gocarding
compaty’s rules, _

The Msmegmg Director, General Mmager, Munagers & Officers are provided with coverage for Group Insurance
Scheme;

The Directors, othes than Managing Director who is'an Ex-{¥fice Director, are ot paid any remmineiation exeept féey
and expenses In connection with attending Company’s Board Mesting,

31 ATTENDANCE STATUS OF BOARD MEETING OF DIRECTORS
Dhring- the year cided 30 June 2020, there were 11 (Eleven) Board meetings held: The sttendance statog of all the mectngs

are a8 follows:
st NameoteDirarnrs || WO | pogion || Mo et (| Atiendance
1 |[Mr M4, Shemsur Rahmes BEC Chiirman 11 L1
2 |[Mt, Shankar Prasad Dey Independernt Disestar 1 9
q Mr. Md. Sarwsr akm BFC Divector 11 LT
4 ||Mr. Mollah Mizenur Rahman. BPC Dircotor it 10
5 |{Mx. Md. Monjuml Hefiz BPC Director 1L L1
& || Md. Rokon-U1-Hasan BFC Diiréctor 10 9
7 ||Mr Seifuddin Ahmed Bhifyan BEC Direstor it Lo
8  [|Mr. Md. Belayet Hossen BPC Director 1 L
9 ||, Md. Abdul Jalil Howladar Independerit Dhreetor 11 (]
10 |{Mr Md. Gias Uddin Ansury BP( Manuging Divector 11 1
e
= 1L I APRNY LI
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37 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
The mumber of employecs wilh an ageremiic aninal
pemnneration not hoing luss than T 36,000, 04 521

a3

EXPENDHTURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Ne peyment was mads during the yeae tn frosn qurierey on accoutt of tayulty, rofesional, consulistion Sea, inttrett & cthers:

RELAYEI PARTY TRANSACTIONS
In axeondancs with TAS-24 : Relsted Party Disclosures, key managrmcnt poreonnel of i sortpany are thone persoris Twvinge fie amhority and

responsibility for planning, direeting end conerolling tee setivities of the company; direcdy or indireefly:

1) Bey Monsgeoent Perginned Compenustion

Shwirt termn caiplenvoe oot
Togt eployment benefite
Oilirir baneiity

30 Tune 2020 30 Tmse 019
Tilca Tk
21,101,128 23,575,683
90,539,283 O SO2634
111,840,412 120,081,207

# Key mumagement pernonmal sompengation mohyles haefits fim amployees of the mnlcof DGM nd shovs.

Dhuring the yeur suded 50 June 2000, the compuny exrried sut 2 gumber of trmnsastions with relaied party in the normal course of usiness on 'Amis
Lnghth Basiy', The tame of these relaied pariies, ratine of transactions and their total e iave beer wt i socondance with the provisions of TAS

1) Tranmaction with BRC & Other Related Companies Ampunt in Talky
- ' Traanstine Dyring the Vear Clising Bafane
Naneof Parcy/Company “Relation -
: | 0 duns 2028 30 Jume 2019 49 Jpmo 2020 30 Jne 2019
Bangladesh Pelraleum Corpovation | Mother Concer| 301, 190,811,518 AOTEASETI | (4S540 060) | (20,091,374.5%6)
Padme 01 € ompany Cimitcd BEC Unit 1745857912 L2487 305,385 F0.G16,511) (559, 7R6,302)
| Migtine Petmlenre Liniitad BPC Unif 230,523,131 115,163,734 242,809,652 61,319,074
Basiern Relineey Limited BEC Unit 635,883 13.758 1,856,240 2,306,387
MIL Bauglidesh Limied 11“‘:;‘;‘];“:” 2.476,994,353 2.886,013,925 44511,119 30,434,910
Dmers FueleLimited Invesintent . 100,500,000 , -
Bagtern Lubricents Bienders Limited| BEC Unit 12494 356 5,634,595 (Z.561965) (328324
Taqueficd Petrofenm Gan Limited BEC {Init 310519900 445,703,149 55658081 (A3
Swmndard Anistic Ol Crmpeny Lid. | BPC Unit 100,313,807 226,531,721 362715 (2,852,519)
Total J5.I55,651 508 AILIN6TFIRZTY (24,753,806,665) (20,558,954, 531)
e td 2 o 2 e iy
maal| JAMUNA DIL COMPANY LIMITEI
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38 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES; ASSETS AND COMMITMENTS
35,1 Contingent Lighilttier:
Therw-wers oo contingent liabilities a3 on 30 June 2020,
35.2 Contingeni Asssta:
Thers were tio contingent aseeta 88 on 30 June 2020,
353 Capital Expendiiure Commitments: 30 June 2030 30 Fiine 2014
Tal= Tk
Qupital Expenditure Commitments 1,775,042.540 1AL5 847,560

The vapital expenditure commitment as on 30 Jume 2020 was Th 1276050 Lie 30 Jae 2019 Tk 14,159.48 lag)

36 GUARANTEE
Thers was no guarantes to any fhind party as on 30 Juoe 2621
M June 2620 kg diadts
Taks Taks
37 CLAIME
Claitn agaitis! this eompany bat not ackniwlcdged e dabt (Indomme Tax) 387,660,468 387660 4568

*Thie Inscns tax Asszssments for the year 201 1-2012 1a.2012-2013 aro pending foi séttlement n High Courf Division,

38 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING FERIOD

381  The Board of Direetors fn their meeting held on 28 December 2020, recommended 120% cash dividend
(Trica 1,325,095 20000 } and trunafer of Taka S00,000,000.00 to Ganeral Ressyve for the yeur ended on 30 June 2020

3% GENERAL
391 Figures appearing in these arounts hirve been rounded off to the ncarest ks,
39,2 Previous year's phoases & amounin have been re-ummanged, wherever consideraid secensary, bo conform to this yrenentition for
the yetir undey review,

and were approved by the Baard of Directors oo 28 December 2020

and were signed mits behalfy ¢
< ing Direcior Directar
'—- IRE B il 79 . - AT BTT o als
= JAMUNA DIL COMPANY LIMITED
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